


















































EXHIBIT 1
GENERAL FUND (094A) BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget and Actuals (Period 10) / Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed General Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
FY 2018-19 Actuals Year End PROPOSED
G/L# Budget (@ Period 10) Estimates BUDGET
REVENUE
Interest Income 94941000 $100,000 $69,968 $93,291 $75,000
Franchise Fees 97978100 $13,000,000 $10,399,756 $13,028,445| $12,200,000
Franchise Fees - AT&T CYs 2015 & 2016 Audit Finding (Underpayment Check) 97978100 $0 $97,538 $97,538 $0
Miscellaneous Other Revenue 97979000 $15,000 $8,172 $8,172 $10,000
REVENUE ACCOUNTS TOTAL 413,115,000 410,575,434 $13,227,445| 412,285,000
Fund Balance [ Carry Forward $11,807,109 $11,807,109 $11,807,109 $526,234
GRAND REVENUE TOTAL $24,922,109 $22,382,543 $25,034,554 $12,811,234
EXPENDITURES
Salaries & Wages | Benefits
Salaries & Wages - Employees 10111000 $527,663 $488,683 $661,124 $560,282
Salaries & Wages - Extra Help 10112100 $30,000 45,509 $6,611 $20,000
Salaries & Wages - Commission Members 10112400 $6,600 $1,200 $2,520 $6,600
OT (Time & One-Half) - Added by County w/Conv to COMPASS Payroll 1/1/2018 10113200 $6,000 $1,063 $1,500 $2,000
Terminal Pay - Added by County w/Conv to COMPASS 10115200 $0 $379 $379 $0
Retirement 10121000 $180,360 $95,484 $114,581 $136,747
Retirement Obligations ($500,000 for FYs 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23) 10121000 $0 $0 $0 $500,000
Retirement Health Savings Plan (OPEB Trust) 10121300 $90,000 $82,600 $82,600 $139,341
OASDHI (Social Security Act) 10122000 $43,770 $31,092 $37,310 $46,482
Group Insurance 10123000 $175,709 426,683 $134,912 $188,892
Dental Insurance 10123002 $12,402 $7,325 $8,789 $12,000
Workers Comp Insurance 10124000 $16,224 $0 $15,000 $17,458
SDI Insurance 10125000 $5,304 $2,596 $3,116 $2,810
BENEFITS SUBTOTAL $523,769 $245,780 $396,308|  $1,043,730
SALARIES & WAGES / BENEFITS TOTAL 10 TOTAL $1,094,032 $742,614 $1,068,442 $1,632,612
Books/Periodical Service 20202100 $1,500 $952 $1,100 $1,500
Film Supplies 20202500 $12,000 $6,598 $10,000 $10,500
Business Travel 20203100 $15,000 $2,995 $4,000 $20,000
Education & Training Supplies 20203500 $4,000 $1,000 $1,500 $3,500
Employee Recognition 20203800 $1,500 $483 $483 $1,500
Employee Transportation 20203900 $2,500 $838 $1,200 $2,000
Insurance - General Liability 20205100 $22,000 $0 $22,000 $21,008
Insurance - Bond / Pollution / Property 20205300 $1,500 $0 $1,100 $1,056
Membership Dues 20206100 $5,000 $3,889 $5,000 $4,900
Office Supplies 20207600 $15,000 48,186 $13,000 $15,000
Postal Services 20208100 $1,000 $874 $1,125 $1,250
Printing Services 20208500 $2,000 $1,480 $1,750 $2,000
Modular Furniture - Added by County w/Admin Office Reconf 20226400 $1,000 $0 $0 $500
Miscellaneous (Comcast's Security Deposit Judgement plus Interest Owed) 20227504 $193,326 $0 $0 $0
Accounting Services 20250500 $25,000 45,025 $6,500 $20,000
Legal Services 20253100 $200,000 492,954 $125,000 $0
Security Service 20257100 $500 $0 $500 $500
Other Professional Services 20259100 $200,000 $70,302 $70,302 $208,000
Data Processing (Use for Equip Purchase for Office 2010 Conv by 1/2020) 20281200 $30,000 $7,503 $11,000 $10,000
Hardware 20281201 $0 $5,352 $16,610 $5,900
Software - Added by County for VISIO Software (Metro Cable) 20281202 $17,500 $4,785 $7,000 $15,000
Sales & Tax Audit - BOE Audit (10/1/13 - 9/30/2016) - Added by County 20281304 $150 $0 $0 $150
Interpreter Svcs (Closed Captioning) 20283200 $110,000 $68,960 $85,000 $100,000
DTech - County Wide IT Service 20291000 $7,000 45,516 $7,000 $7,000
DTech - System Dev (1/O for Desktop Support/Labor/Web Site Publishing) 20291100 $41,000 $14,063 $17,000 $40,000
DTech - System Dev Supplies (1/0f for Equip Maint/Web Host/Data Storage) 20291200 $8,000 $6,999 $8,500 $10,000
COMPASS Costs 20291500 $3,680 $2,758 $2,758 $3,000
DTech - Wide Area Network (WAN) Costs 20291600 $26,000 $20,267 $25,000 $32,000
GS - Messenger Services 20292300 $1,650 $1,225 $1,500 $1,600
GS - Purchasing Svcs Allocation 20292500 $50 $0 $0 $100
GS - Equipment Rental - Light 20292800 $11,000 $7,248 $8,700 $10,000
GS - Fuel Usage- Light 20293800 $100 $62 $100 $100
County Facility Use (Rent/Lease) 20294200 $45,000 $27,589 $33,250 $46,130
GS -Parking Charges 20296200 $9,000 $7,288 $9,000 $9,000
Telephone Services 20298700 $4,500 $0 $0 $0
Telephone Services - Cell Phones 20298701 $1,700 41,188 $1,500 $2,000
Telephone Services - Land Line (Replaced G/L #202987800 in FY 2018-19) 20298703 $4,500 $2,303 $3,000 43,000
Telephone Installations (Added Phone to New Admin Work Station) 20298900 $1,000 $0 $0 $500
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES TOTAL 20 TOTAL $1,024,656 $378,683 $501,477 $608,694

C:\Users\AnaCletoMT\Desktop\June 6, 2019 Board Meeting\item 2 - Exhibit 1- FY 2018-19 Budget Actuals (Per 10) and FY 2019-20 Proposed General Fund Budget - PORTRAIT- 5-30-2019; 5/31/2019



EXHIBIT 1
GENERAL FUND (094A) BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget and Actuals (Period 10) / Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed General Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
FY 2018-19 Actuals Year End PROPOSED
G/L# Budget (@ Period 10) Estimates BUDGET
Support Services
Support Services 30310400 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contract Service (Channel Licensees) - 3.45% COLA (FY 2019-20)
Access Sac - Operations Base 30310500 $503,755 $503,755 $503,755 $521,135
Access Sac - HT-TV Operations Base 30310500 $65,531 $65,530 $65,530 $67,791
Access Sac - GOTW Operations Base 30310500 $57,012 $57,012 $57,012 $58,979
Access Sac - Grand Total $626,298 $626,297 $626,297 $647,904
Capital Public Radio - Oper Base 30310500 $22,657 $22,657 $22,657 $23,439
Capital Public Radio - Equipment 30310500 $0 $0 $0 $8,996
KVIE Operations Base 30310500 $247,808 $247,808 $247,808 $256,357
SECC Operations Base 30310500 $322,292 $322,292 $322,292 $333,411
BESTNet Operations Base 30310500 $70,801 $70,801 $70,801 $73,279
CONTRACT SERVICES (CHANNEL LICENSEES) TOTAL $1,289,856 $1,289,855 $1,289,855] 41,343,386
Depreciation Expense (From Audit) 30332002 $10,000 $0 $0 $2,500
Sac County Wide Cost Allocation (A87) 30348001 $7,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Contributions to Other Agencies (Member Agencies Revenue Distribution)
Citrus Heights (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $650,803 $650,803 $650,803 $0
Elk Grove (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $1,276,785 $1,276,785 $1,276,785 $0
Folsom (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $581,933 $581,933 $581,933 $0
Galt (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $193,006 $193,006 $193,006 $0
Rancho Cordova (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $550,502 $550,502 $550,502 $0
Sacramento (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $3,719,052 43,719,052 $3,719,052 $0
Sacramento County (FY 2017-18 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $4,367,800 $4,367,800 $4,367,800 $0
Fiscal Year 2017-18 Revenue Distribution - Grand Total 30370000 $11,339,881 $11,339,881 $11,339,881 $0
Citrus Heights (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $575,495 $0 $578,768 $0
Elk Grove (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $1,129,041 $0 $1,143,312 $0
Folsom (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $514,594 $0 $524,501 $0
Galt (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $170,671 $0 $174,028 $0
Rancho Cordova (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $486,801 $0 $489,258 $0
Sacramento (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 43,288,701 $0 $3,338,595 $0
Sacramento County (FY 2018-19 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $3,862,379 $0 $3,905,203 $0
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Revenue Distribution - Grand Total 30370000 $10,027,682 $0 $10,153,665 $0
Citrus Heights (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $516,516
Elk Grove (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $1,020,338
Folsom (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $468,086
Galt (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $155,303
Rancho Cordova (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $436,636
Sacramento (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $2,979,497
Sacramento County (FY 2019-20 Revenue Distribution) 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $3,485,166
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Revenue Distribution - Grand Total 30370000 $0 $0 $0 $9,061,542
CONTR TO OTHER AGENCIES (REVENUE DISTRIBUTION) TOTAL $21,367,563 $11,339,881 $21,493,546 $9,061,542
OTHER CHARGES TOTAL 30 TOTAL $22,674,419 $12,629,736 $22,788,401 $10,412,428
Fund Balance Reserved 7100000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000
Equip-SD-Non-Recon (Fixed Assets) 43430300 $7,000 $0 $0 $2,500
Oper Transfer Out - Lease Payments (799 G St Bldg Bonded Debt Svc) 50523000 $15,000 $0 $0 $2,500
Contingency Appropriation (Oper) 79790100 $7,000 $0 $0 $2,500
OTHER CHARGES TOTAL $129,000 $150,000 $150,000 $157,500
GRAND EXPENDITURE TOTAL $24,922,109 $13,901,032 $24,508,320 $12,811,234

C:\Users\AnaCletoMT\Desktop\June 6, 2019 Board Meeting\item 2 - Exhibit 1- FY 2018-19 Budget Actuals (Per 10) and FY 2019-20 Proposed General Fund Budget - PORTRAIT- 5-30-2019; 5/31/2019




EXHIBIT 2

PEG FEE FUND (094B) BUDGET

Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budgeted and Actuals (Period 10) / Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed PEG Fee Fund Budget

FY 201819 FY 2018-19
FY 2018-19 Actuals Year End FY 2019-20
G/L Acct Budget (@ Period 10) Estimates Proposed Budget
REVENUE
Interest Income 94941000 $25,000 $25,540.00 $34,053 $30,000
PEG Fee Revenue 94941000 $2,600,000 $2,091,614.22 $2,617,352 $2,400,000
PEG Fee Revenue (AT&T CYs 2016/2017 Audit Finding - Underpayment) 97978200 $0 $19,989.00 $19,989 $0
Fund Balance / Carry Forward $2,192,753 $2,192,753.00 $2,192,753 $2,321,111
REVENUE TOTAL $4,817,753 $4,329,896 $4,864,147 $4,751,111
EXPENDITURES
Inventoriable Equipment (Member Agencies) 20226500
Citrus Heights $69,694 $61,149.31 $61,149 $60,562
Elk Grove $54,047 $45,498.76 $45,499 $115,540
Folsom $72,595 $0.00 $41,507 $104,768
Galt (FY 2017-18 Project) $0 $26,026.74 $26,027 $0
Galt (FY 2018-19 Project) $122,210 $0.00 $0 $122,210
Galt (FY 2019-20 Project) $0 $0.00 $0 $46,098
Rancho Cordova (FY 2017-18 Project) $204,935 $0.00 $0 $0
Rancho Cordova (FY 2018-19 Project) $304,804 $0.00 $0 $216,879
Rancho Cordova (FY 2019-20 Project) $0 $0.00 $0 $227,076
Sacramento - City Hall (FY 2017-18 Project) $0 $37,103.97 $37,104 $0
Sacramento - City Hall (FY 2018-19 Project) $401,561 $0.00 $0 $401,561
Sacramento - City Hall (FY 2019-20 Project) $0 $0.00 $0 $497,277
Sacramento - Historic Hearing Chambers (FY 2019-20 Project) $0 $0.00 $0 $48,427
Sacramento County (FY 2017-18 Project - 1 of 2) $52,517 $227,612.34 $227,612 $52,517
Sacramento County (FY 2018-19 Project) $258,840 $0.00 $0 $258,840
Sacramento County (FY 2019-20 Project) $0 $0.00 $0 $407,800
Invent Equip Subtotal (Member Agencies) $1,541,203 $397,391.12 $438,898 $2,559,555
G/L Account 2000 Total $1,541,203 $397,391.12 $438,898 $2,559,555
Support Services (Channel Licensees) 30310400
Access Sac - Cablecast Radio: The Voice of Sacramento $0 $0.00 $0 $93,979
Access Sac - Coloma TV Studio $0 $0.00 $0 $100,971
Access Sac - HD Truck Upgrades $36,987 $36,987.00 $36,987 $0
Access Sac - NNB Development & Server $0 $0.00 $0 $39,150
Access Sac - Office Equipment / Software [ Cloud Mgmt $602,211 $602,211.00 $602,211 $129,120
Access Sac - PEG Equipment Grand Total $639,198 $639,198.00 $639,198 $363,220
KVIE - Equipment $495,463 $495,463.00 $495,463 $395,828
SECC - Equipment $10,250 $10,250.00 $10,250 $85,102
SECC - Production Van $85,000 $85,000.00 $85,000 $7,601
SECC- SEVA Labs $90,000 $90,000.00 $90,000 $60,000
SECC - PEG Equipment Grand Total $185,250 $185,250.00 $185,250 $152,702.55
BESTNet Phase IIl (Year 5) $51,700 $51,700.00 $51,700 $0
BESTNet Phase IIl Completion (Years 6 & 7 Funding Rollover) $1,200,000 $214,119.70 $214,120 $985,880
Support Svcs Subtotal (Channel Licensees) $2,571,611 $1,585,731 $1,585,731 $1,897,631
Contract Services (Channel Licensees) 30310500
Access Sac Fac/Equip Base (FY 2019-20 COLA - 3.45%) $100,431 $100,431.00 $100,431 $103,896
Access Sac - Coloma Center Rent $11,716 $11,716.00 $11,716 $11,716
SECC - Fac/Equip Base | Rent - $44,538 (FY 2019-20 COLA - 3.45%) $54,538 $54,538.00 $54,538 $56,420
Contract Svcs Inst Subtotal (Chan Licensees) $166,685 $166,685 $166,685 $172,031
G/L Account 3000 Total $2,738,296 $1,752,415.70 $1,752,416 $2,069,662
Equipment SD Non-Recon - Fixed Assets 43430300
Control Room $69,301 $56,736.98 $56,737 $23,725
Edit System $30,974 $371.91 $22,347 $6,906
Master Control $12,190 $0.00 $4,401 $5,589
Server (FY 2017-18 Project) $0 $13,427.86 $13,428 $0
Server $2,645 $1,170.09 $1,170 $41,541
Workstations (PD & PC) $0 $0.00 $0 $2,481
Van (Flight Pack - FY 2019-20) $2,891 $0.00 $0 $17,950
Equip SD Non-Recon - Fixed Assets Sub-Total $48,700 $14,969.86 $41,345 $98,192
G/L Account 4000 Total $48,700 $14,969.86 $41,345 $98,192
Fund Balance Reserve 7100000 $310,378 $0.00 $310,378 $13,703
Contingency Appropriation 79790100 $109,875 $0.00 $0 $10,000
EXPENDITURE TOTAL $4,748,452 $2,164,777 $2,543,037 $4,751,111

C:\Users\AnaCletoMT\Desktop\June 6, 2019 Board Meeting\ltem 2 - Exhibit 2 - FY 2018-19 Budgeted and Actuals (Per 10) and FY 2019-20 Proposed PEG Fee Fund Budget - PORTRAIT - 5-30-19;Last Updated: 5/31/2019; Pg.10f1




EXHIBIT 3

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 PEG FEE FUNDING PROPOSAL

MEMBER AGENCIES

PROJECT NAME

FUNDING REQUEST
(Includes Tax)

DESCRIPTION OF NEW FUNDING ITEMS

City of Citrus Heights

$60,562

Council Chambers & Control Room : Network Mic Desk Stand - $8,400; Horizon Neutricon Input Panels, Patch Cables, & Network
Switch w/ POE for Mics - $5,583; FSR Network Extension, Flat Panel Mounts, & Lowell Power Distrib./Redo plugs - $4,996; Extron
DTP R HWP 4K 231 D Backup DTP Receiver for Touch Screen, Mon, Extron DTP USW 233 Backup Staff Transmitter, & Extron DTP T
UWP 4K 232 D Backup Clerk Transmitter - $4,854; Computer Studio & Programming - $3,502; Shipping/Warranty/Install - $13,961
Metro Cable Recommendations : For-A HVS-100 Type A includes HVS-10000U, HVS-100EXP3G and HVS-100ED - $12,657;

For-A HVS-100DI-A 4SDI Input Card w/ 4 x F/S and 2 x Resize Engine - $2,550; For-A HVS-100DO Additional 2 HD-SDI Output Card w/
Down Converter SD-SDI Outputs - $2,444; MMA/Lowell 8 PS Power Strip w/ Discrete Switches, Cables for CCU Power, &
Shipping/Install/Warranty - $1,615

City of Elk Grove

$115,540

Control Room Chamber : Tesira DSP Server, 4 Ch Mic/Line Input Card w/ Acoustic Echo Cancellation per Ch., Output card, & 64x64
Module for use in SERVER or SERVER-IO Chassis - $13,188; Brightsign/HD233 Full HD mainstream HTMLs Media Player & Barco CSE-
200 Wireless Presen. Sys.- $2,566; 2--Ch. 4K60 4:2:0 HDMI Input Card, Kramer HH-OUT2-F16| 2 Input HDMI Interface Card for VS
1616D, 4K/UHD 230ft (7om) HDBaseT TX/RX with PoE, & 4K HDR Four-Input HDMI Switcher w/ Auto-Switching - $3,822; 10.1" Touch
Screen - Cntrl Rm, Tabletop Kit for TSW-1050 & TSW-1052, & 20" HD Touch Screen Display - $4,212; Digital Graphics Engine 100,
Crestron 3-Series Cntrl Sys. 6 RS-232 Ports, 3-Series Control Card - 3 COM Ports, Universal Keypad Interface - For Mic Control
Buttons, & iPannel Wall Dock for iPad Air 2 for AV Control Room - $9,710; Cables, Connectors, Misc. Hardware - $880; Shipping, CAD
& Doc, Control System & DSP Audio Programming, PM - $14,664; Installation $12,000

Metro Cable Recommendation s : HVS-100 8 Input Switcher w/ Button Controller, Input & Output Cards, Peavey PV 6 v2 Mixer w/
USB & Mic Inputs, Compact CG Portable 1RU, EEG 492 iCap Encoder, Shipping & Install - $48,106

Miscellaneous : Zoom H6 Audio Recorder, RodeLink Lav Set, Matthews Hollywood Baby Jr. Triple Riser Stand, Impact Turtle Base C-
Stand, Inovativ Voyager EVO cart - $6,392

City of Folsom

$104,768

City Manager Conference Room : Integrated Teleconference Audio System, CAD & Doc, Control System & DSP Audio Programming,
and Project Management - $13,660

Public Works Conference Room : Audio/Video/Teleconference Presentation System, CAD & Doc, Control System & DSP Audio
Programming, PM & Rack Fabrication - $47,960

Metro Cable Recommendations : Brighteye 56 Test Signal Sync Generator, Audio Blanket VB-71G(Acoustic Blanket w/ Grommets),
For.A HVS-100 Switcher & Input/Output Cards - $19,513;

Miscellaneous : Camera, Lenses, Rechargeable Battery, & Memory Card - $10,832; Manfrotto MVH500AH Fluid Head & Tripod, JDI
Ronin-S Gimbal, Sony UWP-D11 Camera-Mount & Wireless Mic System, Rode VideoMic Pro, & JDI Mavic 2 Pro w/ Combo Kit - $4,544;
Dracast S-Series LED500 Plus Bi-Color LED 3-Light Kit, Keyboard & Mouse, ViewSonic VP3881 38" PRO Monitor, & Docking Station -
$2,565; Samsung X5 Portable SSD 1TB, 1K Multimedia iLoud Micro Monitors, & X-Rite i1Display Pro Monitor Calibrator - $1,250; 15"
MacBook Pro - $4,444

City of Galt

$46,098

Council Chambers : Microsoft Surface Pro 6 Tablets - $9,465;

Control Room Equipment Upgrade : For.A HVS-100 Switcher, HVS-100 DI-A HD/SD Input Card, HVS-100PCl: PC (HDMI/VGA) Input
Card, EEG 492 iCap Encoder, BrightEye 56 TS and SPG, & Installation - $36,334;

Miscellaneous : Assorted Cables and Connectors - $299

City of Rancho Cordova

$227,076

Civic Agenda Management System : CivicClerk Agenda Mngt. Sys. & Kaizen InfoSource PM - $77,798

Control Room/ Council Chamber : 4K DigitalMedia Transmitter 302 - $14,655; HDBaseT Certified 4K DigitalMedia 8G+ Input Card for
DM Switchers - $12,091; 4K HDMI Input Card for DM Switchers and 3G-SDI Input Card for DM Switchers - $5,496; 32X32 DigitalMedia
Switcher w/ Redundant Power Supplies - $16,854; 2-Channel HDBaseT Certified 4K DigitalMedia 8G+ Output Card and 2-Channel
HDMI Output Card for DM Switchers - $9,068; 4K DigitalMedia 8G+ Receiver & Room Controller - $4,946; Avocent SV220H-0012-port
desktop KVM-HDMI, Articulating Mount for Crestron Touch Panel, Planar PLL2250MW LED Monitor, DSAN Timer Interface, and
Cables, Connectors, Misc. Hardware - $1,890; Intel NUC Mini PC, Apple 11-inch iPad Pro Wi-Fi Tablet, and Apple Smart Keyboard and
Folio Case - $7,265

Metro Cable Recommendations : HVS-100 8 Input Switcher w/ HVS-1000U 12 Button Controller, HVS-100DI-A HD/SD 4 Input Card, and
HVS-100DO HD/SD 2 Output Card - $16,670; Wohler Audio Monitor AMP1-2SDA 2-Channel Stereo Monitor and CompactCG Portable
1RU Single Channel HD/SD Broadcast Graphics System - $19,737; EEG 492 iCap Encoder IP-based Captioning Encoder, TVLogic LVM-
170A 17" Full HD SD/HD/3G-SDI Multi-Format Monitor and TVLogic RMK-17A TVLogic Rack Mount Kit - $13,486; AJA OG-X-FR
OpenGear-Compatible 2RU Frame & AJA OG-2X4-SDI-DA OpenGear 3G-SDI Re-Clocking DA - $3,066; BlackMagic Design Audio to SDI,
SDI to Analog Converter, and Analog to SDI Converter - $2,358

Miscellaneous : CAD & Documentation, Control/DSP System Programming, Project Management, Shipping & Handling, and
Technical Services - Onsite Installation/Configuration - $21,696

City of Sacramento
(New City Hall)

$497,277

Council Chambers : Audio and Video Presentation Control Modifications - $405,833;

Control Room : Granicus Encoder, Black Out Curtains Room Modifications and Installation - $9,465;

Metro Cable Recommendation s : EEG 492 iCap Encoder, Audio Monitor, Monitor for CG, NEC C551- $13,694; TVLogic Monitors,
LVM170A, RKM-290A, and RKM-443A - $16,552; AJA OG-X-FR Open Gear Frame, AJA OG-1x9-SDI-DA, Sync Gen, Audio to SDI Audio
Embedder, Analog Conv. - $6,030; BrightEye 72 - SDI to HDMI, Mackie Audio Mixer, & DN-300ZB - Audio Recorder - $2,058;
Miscellaneou s : APC, Smart2200RM2UC - $1,077; Power Sequencer - $699; Install & Integration Svcs. - $41,869

City of Sacramento
(Historic Chambers)

$48,427

Historic Hearing Room Audio Video Upgrade : For.A HVS-100 Switcher (w/ controller), HVS-100DI-A HD/SD Input Card,
HVS-100DO HD/SD Output Card - $16,258; Compix CG, CompactCG, Portable 1RU Graphics Sys. - $17,813; AJA Ki Pro Ultra Plus, AJA Pak
2TB SSD Module, & AJA Pak Dock - $9,200; Granicus Encoder, Hardware-Setup/Coding, & Shipping - $5,156

County of Sacramento

$407,800

Chambers : Camera Upgrade and Add on - $145,883; Microphone - $3,050; LED Video Wall - $132,491; Security Cameras - $10,676;
Request to Speak Equipment - $2,230; Clerk Staff Table & Chair - $2,197; Annual Lease Copier - $2,195; Metro Cable Open Captioning -
Clone Option for HD4XX Encoders - $249;

DTech Labor : Various Projects - $6,720; Hearing Room 2: Cross Converter HDMI/SDI (Reimburse for replacement component
originally purchased with FY 2017-18 PEG Funds) - $253;

Public : Podcast and Live Audio Streaming - $2,551; Live Streaming Meetings - $42,053; Audio Enhancements - $13,080; Projection
Support - $7,462; iPad for Clerks to use for Agenda TO GO - $1,388; Community Planning; Advisory Committee Meeting Laptops -
$3,417; Hyland OnBase Management System - $31,905;

Member Agency
Project Totals:

$1,507,548

NOTE: Items ($) in red are re-submittals for items that were requested but not completed in Fiscal Year 2018-19.

C:\Users\AnaCletoMT\Desktop\June 6, 2019 Board Meeting\ltem 2 - Exhibit 3 - FY 2019-20 PEG Fee Funding Proposal - Member Agencies-Metro Cable-Channel Licensees

Last Updated: 5/31/2019; Pg.10f2




EXHIBIT 3
FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 PEG FEE FUNDING PROPOSAL
METRO CABLE /| CHANNEL LICENSEES

PROJECT NAME

FUNDING REQUEST
(Includes Tax)

DESCRIPTION OF NEW FUNDING ITEMS

Epson Disproducer Autoprinter - $2,776;
EZ Dupe 3 Target 24X DVS/CD Duplicator - $453;

Metro Cable Edit System $6,906 X X
TVLogic 24" Monitor - $3,365;
APC Smart-UPS C Battery & Surge Protector - $312
Alesis MultiMix 12R Rackmount Mixer - $477;
Wohler AMP1-2SDA 2 Channel Stereo Monitor w/ 3G/HD/SD-SDI and Analog Input - $3,731;
Metro Cable Control Room $23,725 Compix CompactCG 1RU single Channel Portable Broadcast Graphics System - $17,944;
RDL RUADASD Audio Distribution Amplifier, 2X8 or 1X16 - $873;
Blackmagic CONVMCAUDS2 Audio to SDI Mini Converter-Embedder - $700
Ensemble Design Avenue 3RU Frame - $1,190;
Metro Cable Master Control ¢5,589 Ensemble Design Avenue 5030 Network Card - $837;
Ensemble Design Avenue 7920 HD Downconverter Card - $2,273;
Tektronix Multi-format Rasterizer (Waveform/Vectorscope) Calibration Service - $1,289
Cablecast VIO2 Server w/CG, 20 TB Storage - $37,791;
Metro Cable Server 41,541 Black I?ox KVM ServSwitch - $I,665;. .
CX Series Server Access Module - DisplayPort, USB & Audio, CATx) - $895;
AJA DVI to SDI Scan Converter - $1,190
Datavideo HS-1500T-3C HD/SD Studio w/ GO-3CAM 3-Camera Remote Camera Kit - $15,700;
Metro Cable Van Flight Pack $17,950 Manfrotto Tripods - $2,153;
Shallow ABS 19" Rackmount Flight Case - $97
Workstations for Production Director and Programming Coordinator $1,669;
Metro Cable Workstation $2,481 Utility Table for Production Director - $473;
Hutch for Utility Table - $339
Admin/Metro Cable
Project Totals: $98,192
Cablecast Radio "The Voice of Sacramento" (Studio 3 Expansion & Equipment) - $93,979;
Coloma TV Studio (HD Studio Camera Full Digital Fiber Conversion) - $100,971;
Coloma Checkout Equipment ( Prod. Laptop, Light Kit, Do It Yourself Field Kits, & Staff Drone/Camera/Licensing) - $18,330;
Coloma Office Copier/Fax/Scanner - $3,962;
NNB Video Server & Ingest - $40,781;
Office Equipment (Office Outreach Camera) - $415;
Access Sacramento $363,220 Office Software (Rue Share Management System, App QR Code, Team Viewer, Domain Registration) - $5,619;
Digital Media Lab Production Software (Adobe Creative Cloud & Acrobat) - $9,035;
NNB Server Storage and Playback (HUB/Spoke Ingest App, Video Ingest & Archiving Server Memory/Maintenance) - $39,150;
Live U Bonded Cellular Remote Transmission/Server (Annual rental/lease of Live U and Linux server) - $19,485;
Cloud Storage (Leased Cloud Storage) - $12,888;
IT Network Expansion (HDD Drives, Firespring Software, Mindshift PC Connectivity/Monitoring Devices) - $12,982;
Master Control Automation - $5,623
Studio AV Equipment - Mixer & Accessories - $4,318;
Hydra PC - $7,606; Edit Bay & Production Control Monitors - $9,041;
General Workstation (10 qty.) & Monitor Refresh (20 qty.) - $22,156;
KVIE $395,828 Production Mobile Workstation - $29,121; Wireless Intercom System - $37,556;
Scissor Lift (for studio lighting & camera changes) - $16,871;
Studio Lighting Equipment - $47,627;
Production Switcher - $221,532
SECC Rent - $44,538;
BESTNet Carryover - Re-Allocation Funding for E-Rate - $985,880;
Sacramento Educational §152,703 Tightrope Playback System, Software, Production Cameras, & Office Equipment - $77,019;
Cable Consortium (SECC) ’ Roll-up Door Auto Opener, Strike Plate Opener w/ intercom, and Conference Table & Chairs - $8,083;
SECC Van (Rack & Security Cameras) - $7,601;
SEVA Labs - $60,000
Channel Licensees
Project Totals: $911,751
PEG FEE FUNDING
GRAND TOTAL: $2,517,491

C:\Users\AnaCletoMT\Desktop\June 6, 2019 Board Meeting\ltem 2 - Exhibit 3 - FY 2019-20 PEG Fee Funding Proposal - Member Agencies-Metro Cable-Channel Licensees

Last Updated: 5/31/2019; Pg.2 of 2























































ATTACHMENTS 12-18

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20
PEG FEE FUNDING REQUESTS

(MEMBER AGENCIES)



CITRUS HEIGHTS



City of Citrus Heights

6360 Fountain Square Drive

Citrus Heights

' California 95621

' (916) 725-2448
Fax (916) 725-5799

Solid roots. New growth. TDD 7-1-1

April 22, 2019

Robert A. Davison

Executive Director

Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
799 G Street, 4% Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Funding Request for PEG Equipment Projects
Dear Robert Davison:

On behalf of the City of Citrus Heights, I am submitting our request for FY 2019-2020 Public,
Educational, and Government (PEG) Fee Funding for consideration by the Sacramento
Metropolitan Cable Commission Board. The City is requesting items to replace outdated
equipment that is reaching its end-of-life and should be replaced. Attached is an itemized list of
equipment requested for FY 19-20 totaling $60,561.91.

Please contact me at (916) 727-4704 or avan(@citrusheights.net if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Sincerely,

Amy Van

City Clerk

cc: Christopher W. Boyd, City Manager
Ronda Rivera, Assistant City Manager
Tammy Nossardi, Finance Manager

JEANNIE BRUINS, Mayor * JEFF SLOWEY, Vice Mﬂ}'ﬂr
BRET DANIELS, Council Member « PORSCHE MIDDLETON, Council Member * STEVE MILLER, Council Member
CHRISTOPHER W. BOYD, Cily Manager RUTHANN G. ZIEGLER, City Atwrrzqy



Item | Project 10% Shipping/
# Location Equipment Description Quantity Unit Price Total Contingency Handling  Installation = Warranty
E “ s
COUNCILCH MBER CC and CONTROL ROOM CR
1 Audio Technica ATND8677a Network Microphone Desk Stand 14 $506.25 $7,087.50 $708.75
2 Horizon Neutricon Input Panels for Network Microphones 12 $120.00 $1,440.00 $144.00
3 Horizon Neutricon Network Patch cables 14 $45.00 $630.00 $63.00
4 Pakedge Network Switch with POE for Mics 4 $660.00 $2,640.00 $264.00
5 FSR Network Extension 3 $525.00 $1,575.00 $157.50
6 Omnimount Flat Panel Mounts for Existing Monitors 9 $165.00 $1,485.00 $148.50
7 Lowell Power Distribution and redo plugs on walls 1 $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $115.50
8 Extron DTP R HWP 4K 231 D Backup DTP Revr for Proj, Touch Screen, Mon 3 $621.00 $1,863.00 $186.30
9 Extron DTP T USW 233 Backup Staff Transmitter 1 $1,251.00 $1,251.00 $125.10
10 Extron DTP T UWP 4K 232 D Backup Clerk Transmitter 1 $981.00 $981.00 $98.10
11 Dell Computer Studio and Chambers Programming 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 $165.00
12 Install parts for system changes (parts needed for install not labor) 1 $1,305.00 $1,305.00 $130.50
Shipping / Warranty / Install $461.25 $10,200.00 $3,300.00
Sub-total - Control Room Request
METRO CABLE RECOMMENDATIONS IF ANY
13 For-A HVS-100 Type A Includes HVS-1000U, HVS-100EXP3G and HVS-100ED 1 $10,678.80 $10,678.80 $1,067.88
14 For-A HVS-100DI-A 4 SDI input Card with 4 x F/S and 2 x Resize Engine 1 $2,151.60 $2,151.60 $215.16
15 For-A HVS-100DO Additional 2 HD-SDI Output Card with Down converted SD-SDI 1 $2,061.95 $2,061.95 $206.20
outruts
16 MAA/Lowell 8 PS Power Strip with Discrete Switches 1 $113.85 $113.85 $11.39
17 Cable To Go 6 inch power ext for CCU power 1 $18.34 $18.34 $1.83
Shipping / Warranty / install $378.00 $1,080.00
total Metro Cable Recommendations
MISCELLANEOUS MISC.
18 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$38,087.04 $3,808.70 $839.25 $11,2 .00 $3,300.00
;al-:sTa; © 75% - Rate for Member A en
FY 2019- FEE FUNDING REQUEST - GRAND TOTAL:
4- 22- 30
Signature [AGENCY CL R IT MANAGER] Date

5

Name & Titl |AGENC CLE

G U

ORITMAN ER]

[ON OR BEFORE DUE DATE: Monday, April 22, 2019]

Please attach vendor quotes to include installation / warranty / & associated costs for each item requested above.

TOTAL

$7,796.25
$1,584.00
$693.00
$2,904.00
$1,732.50
$1,633.50
$1,270.50
$2,049.30
$1,376.10
$1,079.10
$1,815.00
$1,435.50
$13,961.25
$39,330.00

$11,746.68
$2,366.76
$2,268.15

$125.24

$20.17
$1,458.00
$17,984.99

$0.00

$57,314.99
$3,246.92
$60,561.91



ELK GROVE



April 22, 2019

Robert Davison

Executive Director

Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
799 G Street, 4™ Floor

Sacramento, CA 95816

Dear Mr. Davison

The City of Elk Grove staff has been working with Metro Cable staff and our vendors to make
recommendations for the 2019-20 fiscal year PEG funding requests. The recommendations include
upgrading the City’s audio and broadcast systems in the Council Chambers, portable camera mount
equipment to use during public meetings to capture video from multiple angles along with a cart for
transport, and other related costs including shipping and installation. The Elk Grove sales tax rate is
included in the calculation in the cost of the product listed on the spreadsheet.

The City’s audio system has been problematic and caused quite a few service calls over the last year.
Further investigation leads us to believe that the system is older and needs to be replaced as well as the
programming to ensure that the sound is heard by all at the dais and the audience in the Council
Chambers. These changes should also make our online sound quality better as well. The presentation
system is also in need of replacement and is a critical piece to our public broadcast as pointed out by
Metro Cable staff.

The total cost of the request is $115,540.06 for the 19-20 fiscal year. We are looking forward to creating
more stable sound and presentations for our public meetings this fiscal year.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with Metro Cable staff. Should you have any questions, or
would like to discuss the attached proposals, please let me know.

Thank you,

Nicole Guttridge
IT Administrator
City of Elk Grove


http://elknet/

MEMBER AGENCY

PEG FEE FUNDING REQUEST FORM

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

Total (incl
Item applicable sales Shipping/ Total with
# Project Location Equipment Description Unit Price Quantity Subtotal Tax tax) 10% Contingency Handling Installation Warranty Contingency
MEMBER AGENCY: City of Elk Grove
CONTROL ROOM & CHAMBERS - Quote 2161-1
1 Tesira DSP server with up to 48 channels of 1/0** $ 5,169.23 11 $ 5169.23 | § 400.62 [$ 5,569.85 | $ 516.92 $ 6,086.77
2 Tesira 4 channel mic/line input card with acoustic echo cancellation per channel** $ 563.07 7] $ 3,941.49 | $ 305.47 | $ 4,246.96 | $ 394.15 $ 4,641.10
3 Tesira 4 channel mic/line output card** $ 240.00 4| $ 960.00 | $ 74.40 | $ 1,034.40 | 96.00 $ 1,130.40
4 Tesira 64x64 Dante™ module for use in SERVER or SERVER-IO chassis** $ 1,129.23 11§ 112923 [ § 87.52 | $ 1,216.75 | $ 112.92 $ 1,329.67
5 Brightsign/HD223 Full HD mainstream HTML5 Media Player** $ 391.79 1] $ 391.79 | $ 30.36 [ $ 42215 | $ 39.18 $ 461.33
7 Barco CSE-200 wireless presentation system** $ 1,787.50 1) $ 1,787.50 | $ 138.53 [ $ 1,926.03 | $ 178.75 $ 2,104.78
8 2-Channel 4K60 4:2:0 HDMI Input Card** $ 970.15 2| $ 1,940.30 | $ 150.37 [ $ 2,090.67 | $ 194.03 $ 2,284.70
9 Kramer HH-OUT2-F16 | 2 Input HDMI Interface Card for VS 1616D** $ 591.04 1] $ 591.04 | $ 45.81 [ ¢ 636.85 | § 59.10 $ 695.95
10 4K/UHD 230ft (70m) HDBaseT TX/RX with POE** $ 356.71 1] $ 356.71 | $ 27.65 | $ 384.36 | $ 35.67 $ 420.03
11 4K HDR Four-Input HDMI Switcher with Auto-Switching** $ 358.20 13 358.20 | $ 27.76 [ $ 385.96 [ $ 35.82 $ 421.78
12 10.1” Touch Screen - Control Room** $ 1,846.15 11§ 1,846.45 [ § 143.08 | $ 1,989.23 | § 184.62 $ 2,173.84
13 Tabletop Kit for TSW-1050 & TSW-1052, Black** $ 192.30 13 192.30 [ § 14.90 | $§ 207.20 | $ 19.23 $ 226.43
14 20” HD Touch Screen Display, Black** $ 1,538.46 118 153846 [ 119.23 [ $ 1,657.69 | $ 153.85 $ 1,811.54
15 Digital Graphics Engine 100** $ 1,538.46 118 153846 [$ 119.23 [ $ 1,657.69 | $ 153.85 $ 1,811.54
16 Crestron 3-Series Control System® 6 RS-232 Ports** $ 4,076.92 1| $ 4,076.92 | § 315.96 | $ 4,392.88 | $ 407.69 $ 4,800.57
17 3-Series™ Control Card — 3 COM Ports** $ 538.46 3[$ 161538 [ $ 125.19 | $ 1,740.57 | $ 161.54 $ 1,902.11
18 Universal Keypad Interface — For Mic Control Buttons** $ 146.15 3| $ 438.45 | $ 33.98 [ $ 47243 [ $ 43.85 $ 516.27
19 iPanel® Wall Dock for iPad Air® 2, White - For AV Control Room** $ 576.92 1| $ 576.92 | $ 44.71 | $ 621.63 | $ 57.69 $ 679.32
20 Cables, Connectors, Misc. Hardware** $ 747.61 K 747.61 | $ 57.94 | $ 805.55 | $ 74.76 $ 880.31
21 Shipping $ 583.92 1 $ 583.92 | $ - $ -8 - s 583.92 $ 583.92
22 CAD & Documentation Total $ 1,800.00 1] $ 1,800.00 | $ - $ 1,800.00 | § 180.00 $ 1,980.00
23 Control System & DSP Audio Programming $ 10,000.00 1| $ 10,000.00 | $ - $ 10,000.00 | § 1,000.00 $ 11,000.00
24 Project Management $ 1,000.00 1] $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ 1,000.00 | § 100.00 $ 1,100.00
25 Installation $ 12,000.00 1 $ $ - $ - s - $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
Section Totals $ 48,142.27 $ 42,580.06 [§  2,262.70 | § 44,258.84 | $ 4,199.61 | 583.92 | § 12,000.00 $ 61,042.37
**|ndicates sales tax of 7.75%
CONTROL ROOM & CHAMBERS - Quote 2170 (Metro Cable Recommendations)
26 HVS-100 8 Input Switcher w/ HVS-1000U 12 Button Controller** $ 10,000.00 1| $ 10,000.00 [ $ 775.00 [ $ 10,775.00 | § 1,000.00 $ 11,775.00
27 HVS-100DI-A HD/SD 4 Input Card** $ 2,000.00 1$  2,000.00 | $§ 155.00 | § 2,155.00 | $ 200.00 $ 2,355.00
28 HVS-100DO HD/SD 2 Output card** $ 2,000.00 1|$  2,000.00 | $ 155.00 | $ 2,155.00 | $ 200.00 $ 2,355.00
29 Peavey PV 6 v2 Mixer with USB 6-Channel Compact Mixer with 2 Mic Inputs** $ 149.00 1 ¢ 149.00 | $ 11.55 | § 160.55 | § 14.90 $ 175.45
30 CompactCG Portable 1RU Single Channel HD/SD Broadcast Graphics System** $ 15,000.00 1| $ 15,000.00 [ $  1,162.50 [ $ 16,162.50 | $ 1,500.00 $ 17,662.50
31 EEG 492 iCap Encoder IP-based Captioning Encoder** $ 9,200.00 1/ $  9,200.00 | $ 713.00 | $ 9,913.00 | $ 920.00 $ 10,833.00
32 Shipping & Handling $ 150.00 1 $ 150.00 | $ -3 - 13 - | 150.00 $ 150.00
33 Installation $ 2,800.00 11$  2,800.00 | $ - |8 - s - $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00
Section Totals $ 41,299.00 $ 41,299.00 |$  2,972.05 | $ 41,321.05 | $ 3,834.90 | § 150.00 | $ 2,800.00 | $§ - |3 48,105.95
**Indicates sales tax of 7.75%
MISCELLANEOUS
34 Zoom H6 Audio Recorder** $ 399.99 1 $ 399.99 | $ 31.00 | $ 430.99 | $ 40.00 | $ $ $ 470.99
35 RodelLink Lav Set** $ 399.00 2| $ 798.00 | ¢ 61.85 | § 859.85 | § 79.80 | $ - s - $ 939.65
36 Matthews Hollywood Baby Jr. Triple Riser Stand** $ 285.60 3| ¢ 856.80 | ¢ 66.40 | $ 923.20 | $ 85.68 | $ $ $ 1,008.88
37 Impact Turtle Base C-Stand** $ 109.95 1| $ 109.95 | $ 8.52 % 18.47 | $ 11.00 | § - s - $ 129.47
38 Inovativ Voyager EVO cart 36", 8" wheels with robo-cup** $ 3,120.00 1$  3,120.00 | $ 241.80 | $ 3,361.80 | $ 312.00 | $ 168.96 | $ $ 3,842.76
Section Totals $ 4,314.54 $ 528474 [$ 40957 | 5,694.31 | $ 528.47 | $ 168.96 | § L - 18 6,391.74
**Indicates sales tax of 7.75%
FY 2019-20 PEG FEE FUNDING REQUEST - GRAND TOTAL: $ 93,755-81 $89,163.80| $ 5,644.32| $§  91,274.20 $8,562.99 $902.88 $14,800.00 so.oo| $ 115,540.06
5/14/2019
Signature Date

Nicole Guttridge, IT Administrator
Name & Title

Please attach vendor quotes to include installation / warranty / associated costs for each item requested above.

Z:\Budget|2020\PEG Funding|FY 201920 PEG Fee Funding Request - City of Elk Grove Excel Spreadsheet - Revised 5-14-2019 by Karen Liu.xlsx



FOLSOM









GALT












RANCHO CORDOVA



April 22, 2019 Robert J. McGarvey

Mayor
Karen Liu, Administrative Services Officer Ill David M-Vg:mzrr
a
Sacramento Cable Television Cable Commission
799 G Street, 4™ Floor Garrett Gatewood

Council Member

Sacramento, CA 95814
Donald Terry

Council Member

Linda Budge

Council Member

Subject: 2019-2020 PEG Funding Request

We are requesting funding to replace and update aging equipment as
well as replace our unsupported agenda management software suite. The
total PEG funding request for 19-20 is $227,076.01, including a 10% contingency for unknowns.

The goal in the 19-20 fiscal year is to replace and update aging equipment in our A/V control
room and Council Chambers that has been the cause of several issues over the last year.

Additionally, implementing the CivicClerk agenda management solution from CivicPlus will allow
the City to automate the creation of the agenda as well as the execution of City Council meetings.
Having these tools will streamline meeting minutes, voting, reporting, and publishing to a citizen-
facing web portal for enhanced transparency and accessibility to the public. The built-in voting
tools will add to the public record in real time and display vote results on archived meetings. This
provides Rancho Cordova residents the ease of accessing an item online through the agenda or
minutes to view the outcome. In addition, the City currently struggles to provide live video
streaming to all of our residents due to compatibility issues that only allow specific
old/unsupported web browsers to view the meeting. The CivicClerk video would enable any
internet browser to view the Council meetings in real time.

Part of this request is also for updating the CAD drawings and documentation regarding new A/V
equipment.

The work will require programming of the control system for control as well as installation of all
components.

Attached you will find the cost breakdown and quotes.

Thank you,

Senior IT Analyst
City of Rancho Cordova

2729 Prospect Park Drive | Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 916.851.8700 | CityofRanchoCordova.org



tem rroject SNIppPINg/
# Location Eauipment Description Ouantitv  Unit Price Total 10% Contineencv  Handling Installation ~ Warrantv TOTAL

MEMBER AGENCY: [City of Rancho Cordova]

CONTROL ROOM / COUNCIL CHAMBER (CC)

1 4K DigitalMedia 8G+® Transmitter 302 8 1,53846 $ 12,30768 $ 123077
2 HDBaseT® Certified 4K DiitalMedia 8G+® Input Card for DM Switchers 12 $ 846.15 $ 10.153 80 1,015 38 S 11,169.18
3 4K HDMI® Input Card for DM® Switchers 6 61538 $ 369228 S 369 23 S 406151
4 3G-SDI lnput Card for DM® Switchers 1 $ 92307 S 92307 $ 9231 s 1,015 38
5 32x32 DigitalMedia™ Switcher with Redundant Power Supplies 1 14,15384 $ 14,153.84 $ 1,415 38 $ 15,569 22
[3 2-Channel HDBaseT® Certified 4K DigitalMedia 8G+® Output Card 6 $ 100000 $ 600000 S 600 00 $ 660000
7 2-Channel HDMI® Output Card for DM® Switchers 3 $ 53846 S 161538 § 161 54 $ 1,776 92
8 4K DigitalMedia 8G+® Receiver & Room Controller 6 $ 69230 S 415380 $ 415 38 $ 456918
9 Avocent 5V220H-001 2-port desktop KVM, HDMI 1 $ 40769 S 407.69 4077 s 448 46
10 Articulating Mount For Crestron Touch Panel 1 $ 11538 § 11538 § 1154 s 126 92
11 Planar PLL2250MW LED Monitor 1 $ 23076 S 230.76 2308 S 25384
12 DSAN Timer interface 1 41667 S 41667 S 41 67 s 458.34
13 Cables, Connectors, Misc Hardware 1 S 41666 S 41666 4167 $ 458 33
14 Intel NUC Mini PC 1 88269 S 88269 $ 88 27 S 970 96
15 Apple 11-inch iPad Pro Wi-Fi - tablet - 64 GB - 11" 6 § 75953 $ 455718 45572 S 501290
16 Apple Smart - keyboard and folio case - English 6 18205 $ 1,09230 S 109.23 S 120153

Sub-total - Control Room Reauest S 61.016.67
17 CivicClerk Agenda Management System 1 28,22500 $ 2822500 S 282250 S0
18 Proiect Management (Kaizen InfoSource) 250 S 17000 $ 42.50000 4,250.00 $ 46,750 00

§ 77.797.50

METRO CABLE
19 HVS-100 8 Input Switcher w/ HVS-1000U 12 Button Controller 1 $10.00000 $ 10.000 00 1,000 00 S 11,00000
20 4VS-100DI1-A HD/SD 4 Input Card 1 2,000.00 $ 200000 $ 200 00 $ 220000
21 HVS-100D0 HD/SD 2 Output Card 1 $ 200000 S 2,00000 20000 $ 220000
22 Wohler Audio Monitor AMP1-25DA 2-Channel Stereo Monitor 1 157560 $ 157560 S 157 56 $ 173316
23 CompactCG Portable 1RU Single Channel HD/SD Broadcast Graphics System 1 $15000.00 $ 15.000.00 S 1,500.00 $ 16,500 00
24 EEG 492 iCap Encoder |P-based Captioning Encoder 1 9,20000 $ 9,20000 S 920.00 S 1012000
25 TVLogic LYM-170a 17" Full HD SD/HD/3G-SD1 Multi-Format Monitor 1 § 199475 $ 199475 S 199 48 $ 2,194 23
26 TVLogic RMK-17A TVLogic Rack Mount Kit 1 13130 $ 13130 $ 1313 $ 144 43
27 8JA OG-X-FR OpenGear-Compatible 2RU Frame 1 $ 146349 S 146349 S 146 35 S 1,609.84
28 8JA OG-2X4-SDI-DA OpenGear 3G-SDI Re-Clocking DA 2 55550 $ 111100 § 11110 S 1,222.10
29 BlackMaeic Design CONVOPENGCAUDS Audio to SDI 2 5 49499 $ 989.98 $ 99 00 S 1.088.98
30 BlackMagic Design CONVOPENGASA SDI to Analog Converter 1 S 49500 S 49500 $ 49 50 $ 544.50
31 BlackMagic Desian CONVOPENGAAS Analog to 5DI Converter 1 $  495.00 S 43500 S 49 50 s 544.50

Sub-total Metro Cable Recommendations $§ 51,101.73

MISCELLANEOUS (MISC.)
32 CAD & Documentation Total 1 $ 120000 S 120000 $ 120.00
33 Control/DSP System Programming 1 $ 500000 S 500000 S 500 00 $  5,50000
34 Proiect Management 1 § 40000 $ 400.00 S 40.00 S 440 00
35 1 5 143591 $ 143591
36 Technical Services - Onsite Installation/Configuration 1 $ 13,000 00 $ 13,000.00

Sub-total Miscellaneous $ 21,695.91

S—17-/q
ENCY CLERK : Date '
7" [ON OR BEFORE DUE DATE Monday, April 22, 2019)
Name cy OR R]

Please attach vendor quotes to include installation / warranty / & associated costs for each item requested above.

rech-fil i ‘ormation Teac \Prajects\PEG Funding Requests\PEG 2019 2020\City of Rancha Cordova FY 2019 20 PEG Fee Funding Request xlsx



SACRAMENTO






supported. All of these upgrades will allow citizens to engage council using modern technology, such
as smart devices, that use digital signaling, while also allowing council to control presentations using
supported digital touch screens. AVI-SPL integrator, has provided a proposal for the presentation
upgrade including installation, programing and calibration as designed by our AV Consultant. The City
is requesting, $403,672.22, in FY19-20 PEG funding to complete the much-needed modernization of
the Council Chambers.

Metro Cable has also made several recommendations for our Council Chambers. These items include
signal transcoders, updating our Character Generator to the latest Compix, our EEG Closed
Captioning Encoders, and various other devices to help maintain our Council Chambers with the
latest serviceable equipment. Some of the current broadcast equipment identified will be relocated to
the Historic Hearing room in at our Historic Chambers. Our Historic Chambers is used to broadcast
our Council Meetings in the event our primary chambers is non-operational. These upgrades with the
broadcast equipment in the Council Chambers are estimated to cost, $82,880.57.

The City will also need to upgrade our Media Control Room, inside our Council Chambers, with
blackout curtains. These curtains are needed because the afternoon sun washes out the monitors in
side the control room, which makes our ability to direct afternoon Council Meetings almost impossible.
Our facilities staff have estimated the cost to change the window coverings and modify the window
cavity for blackout curtains to be $2,000. Our last item the city is requesting is the replacement of our
Granicus Video Streaming Encoder Server. Our current encoder in our Council Chamber is end of life.
A combined quote for Granicus encoders is attached. The quote is for an encoder for both Historic
Hearing Room and City Hall Council Chambers. The cost of $9000 is dived in half, $4500, for each
room.

FY 2019-20 PEG FEE Funding Needs:

The combined installation and commissioning of the video and audio presentation and control
equipment, Public Address Systems, and project contingency total is noted below:

1. Video Presentation Equipment and Integration $381,107.71
2. Metro Cable Recommendations and integration $76,343.45
3. Media Control Room blackout curtains and Encoder $8,128.00
4. Taxes $25,829.54
5. 10% Contingency $5,86819
Grand Total $497,276.89

Project Scope:

Council Chambers

Install and integrate new Crestron Touch Screens at the dais and staff positions inside the Council
Chambers. The Crestron Touch Screens will have multiple menus based on level of access and
provide controls of presentation from the public, speaker queueing for council, and the ability to view
both a presentation and the program feeds during council meetings, simultaneously. Additionally, we
will have the AV contractor integrator install and calibrate the new audio digital signaling processing
and amplification equipment for microphones, audio inputs, and audio speakers inside the Chambers.



Current equipment is over 13 years old and can only process analog signals. This would include
replacing Extron knockouts at the staff positions with updated interfaces and models. City Facilities
staff will also modify the window coverings in the Media Control room and install blackout curtains.
The city will also replace our existing streaming encoder, Granicus. The current encoder is no longer
supported.

Your consideration of the City’s request for funding is appreciated. Should you have any questions,
please contact Manuel Martinez, IT Supervisor, at (916) 808-8785, or Stephanie Mizuno, Council-
Clerk Operations Manager, at (916) 808-7171.

Sincerely,

Py
Manuel Martinez

IT Supervisor
City of Sacramento

Enc. Member Agency PEG Fee Funding Request Form (FY 2019-20)
City of Sacramento, Council Chamber RFP # P18071011005
AVI| SPL Contractor, Chamber Presentation Upgrades
Granicus

CC: Mindy Cuppy, City Clerk
Maria MacGunigal, CIO
Stephanie Mizuno, Council Operations Manager
Darin Arcolino, IT Manager



















SACRAMENTO COUNTY



Clerk of the Board
Florence H. Evans

Board of Supervisors

Phil Serna - District 1
Patrick Kennedy - District 2
Susan Peters - District 3
Sue Frost — District 4

Don Nottoli — District 5

County of Sacramento

May 28, 2019

Robert A. Davison, Executive Director
Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
799 G Street, 4t Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814-1212

Subject: Consideration of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Public, Education and
Government (PEG) Fee Funding Application for Enhanced Metro
Cable 14 Broadcast Equipment, PEG Facilities Technology and
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Upgrades

Dear Mr. Davison,

In response to your letter dated March 21, 2019 and on behalf of Sacramento County,
please find attached the request for Fiscal Year 2019-20 Public, Education, and
Government (PEG) grant funding.

Sacramento County is a member agency and has applied for and received PEG funding
in prior years that was used toward Board Chambers equipment improvements,
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) equipment upgrades, broadcast functionality in
two Hearing rooms, and broadcast internet streaming options. Continued use of PEG
funding will allow for enhancements to existing equipment and systems previously
purchased with PEG funding and for purchase of new technology. The current needs
and recommended solutions are as follows:

New and replacement cameras in the chambers is needed to provide better
quality meeting production, streaming to the public, and visibility of areas not
currently accessible with the current camera equipment.

New LED video wall equipment in the chambers will replace deprecated equipment
which has reached the end of useful life. This will ensure continuity of
functionality of the video wall, which is comprised of multiple panels, to project
meeting information during public meetings.

Live streaming audio equipment is needed for additional means to stream audio
feed for public meetings with podcast services as a repository for historical audio
recordings. This will increase the quality of audio recordings and public access to
historical recordings.

700 H Street, Suite 2450 ¢ Sacramento, California 95814 e phone (916) 874-5411 e fax (916) 874-7593



Current microphone equipment used inside the chambers is in need of
replacement. The new microphones include extended length, are more sensitive
to sound and will produce better sound quality in the chambers and in the audio
recordings.

Software enhancements are needed for the electronic public speaker request
system providing the public with alternate methods, including improved ADA
functionality, to submit electronic speaker requests.

Clerk staff assists the clerk and the public during meetings that are held inside the
chambers. Services include performing administrative tasks, assisting the public
with general questions and needs, and submitting electronic requests to address
the board regarding agenda items and other matters. A table and chair are
needed for staff to place computer equipment, material and other ancillary items
that are used to provide services during a meeting.

Renewal costs for the annual printing leases and mandated open captioning
services are included in this request to continue providing ADA services and
making photocopies and printing material inside the chambers during public
meetings.

There is a need for projection equipment and a laptop to use at offsite public
meeting locations where AV equipment is currently unavailable in addition to
iPads that are used to access agendas and material through the Agenda-To-Go
portal. Desktop and Android interfaces are no longer supported in the upgraded
Agenda-To-Go portal and only an iPad supported platform provides access to the
agenda and associated material through the portal.

A request for reimbursement is included for purchases that were incurred in Fiscal
Year 2018-19 for replacement of the Cross Converter HDMI used to convert video
to high definition and new DVR used to create video files of recorded meetings.

Also, the projected roll over costs from Fiscal Year 2018-19 PEG approved funds
for the purchase of an agenda management system is included due to service
delivery delays which will prevent payment of the final invoice prior to the end of
the current fiscal year. The agenda management technology currently being
implemented is a critical component to the public engagement process allowing
members of the public access to the agenda, material, video and minutes for
current and historical public meetings through a web portal and live stream
meetings.

There is an ongoing need to enhance and maintain existing equipment used to facilitate
public participation in public meetings held in PEG access facilities and the estimated
total of $407,799.75 includes the costs of the project and labor for the Department of
Technology (DTech), AVI-SPL and Hyland with a ten percent contingency. A list of
items are as following:









ATTACHMENTS 19-22

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

OPERATIONS & PEG FEE
FUNDING REQUESTS

(CHANNEL LICENSEES)



ACCESS SAC






2019-20 Budget Request Detail

Access Sacramento’s Board of Directors, staff and members thank the Sacramento
Metropolitan Cable Television Commission for its on-going support for Free Speech
and the community voice in Sacramento County with funding from the SMCTC
General Fund and PEG Fund for Capital Outlay.

This budget supports more than 500 member volunteers who provide original
cablecast radio and television programming all about Sacramento County; its events,
festivals, workshops, training sessions, and sporting events that capture life in our
area like no other channels can.

In support of that mission, Access Sacramento’s Board of Directors has heard the
call for our foundation to do more fundraising and to further increase our capacity
to sustain our mission. To that end, Access Sacramento has successfully sold-out
our Film Festival, and expanded our “Power of Voice” award to include a fund-
raising gala dinner. Our membership overall is up more than 18% compared to a
year ago—recognizing that growth is based on an annual fee of just $30. In
acknowledgement that our fees had not increased since 2001, the board did
implement a new fee structure doubling the annual fee.

In the area of unrestricted non-capital outlay expenses, most of Access Sacramento’s
budget is used for payroll and benefits. A significant part of the money is spent on
part-time on-call staff, many of whom make at or near minimum wage. There are
six fulltime employees, four additional permanent part-time employees, and more
than 20 temporary production staff for radio and TV.

It is only through the generous support of the Cable Commission that our free
speech mission, documenting the diversity and culture of our area, is made possible.

The following budget detail and requests take into account current decisions by the
cable commission and hopes to reflect both the commission’s intent and spirit in
supporting Sacramento County residents with free speech and culturally diverse
programming.

GENERAL FUND - OPERATIONAL BASE

Access Sacramento requests renewal of its Operational Base funding as provided in
2018-19, $626,297, with an augmentation request based on the Cost of Living
Allowance policy originally created in 2016 and modified in December, 2017.

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 1 of 11



Cost of Living Adjustment, Minimum Wage and Payroll Expenses

Cost of Living

Access Sacramento is grateful to the Cable Commission for providing a Cost of Living
Allowance (COLA) increase in each of the last five years. The commission in 2016
also adopted a new policy for managing cost-of-living for the channel licensees,
linking the COLA percentage increase in future budget years to the approved COLA
offered by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors to its employees.

In December, 2017, the commission revised its policy to include a formula funding
the significant cost for licensees in meeting the state and locally adopted minimum
wage increases, and for covering the cost of federal and state fees paid by the
licensees when COLA increases are implemented.

This 2019-20 revised SMCTC grant application is prepared following the adoption of
a 2.4% COLA rate by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors for county
employees. Historically, that rate has been linked to the area’s Consumer Price
Index (CPI) rate. Depending on which government websites is used, and which spot-
check of the CPI rate is used, the last 24 months during 2017-19, the CPI increase
has ranged from 1.52% to 2.87%.* Access Sacramento’s request, a rate percentage
increase of 2.4% follows the rate announced by the SMCTC Executive Director.

*Website References:
https://tradingeconomics.com/united-states/consumer-price-index-cpi/forecast
https://data.oecd.org/price/inflation-cpi.htm#indicator-chart
https://www.statista.com /statistics /244993 /projected-consumer-price-index-in-
the-united-states/

Minimum Wage Increase & Payroll Taxes & Fees Support

In both 2016 and 2017, the SMCTC agreed to provide supporting funding for the
minimum wage increases based on a request by Access Sacramento. Those
increases were processed by adding the requested amount to the general COLA
funding as a percentage increase, and subsequently the support was extended to all
of the channel licensees.

The current minimum wage for employers with 26 employees or more is
$12.00/hour and this rate will increase to $13.00/hour on January 1, 2020.
Additional $1.00/hour increases are also planned for January 1 of 2021 and 2022
when the minimum wage will reach $15.00/hour.

Based on SMCTC policy approved in December, 2017, the commission voted to
accept a formula for handling future minimum wage and payroll tax needs.

A summary of actual minimum wage hours for calendar year 2018 shows 6,233.75
hours paid.

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 2 of 11



Summary

Based on these factors, Access Sacramento requests 1) SMCTC fund a COLA per its
policy, authorized at 2.4%, and 2) an additional funding for the combined request
for minimum wage and payroll support created by implementing the COLA. This
yields an additional funding boost based on policy formula of $6,766, which
computes into an additional COLA increase of 1.08%.

Request:
Status Quo 2018-19 $626,297.00
Authorized 2.4% COLA $15,031.00

Authorized 1.08% Min Wage/Taxes/Fees $6,766.00
Grand Total $648,092.00

Total COLA: 3.48%

PEG FEE FUND - PEG Equipment / Facilities Base

Historical Background

Prior to 2008 when the DIVCA funding structure was created, all approved
equipment requests were funded through General Fund franchise fees. Beginning in
2008, Access Sacramento began receiving $31,000 per year for three years as a base
amount to pay for rent and basic equipment expenses. After a year of research, the
SMCTC agreed in 2011 to shift funding to the PEG Fund in part to provide a base of
$79,000 for facilities and a consistent level of basic support for PEG equipment-
related expenditures. A variety of Cost of Living increases and other structural
support during the last five years has reset the base for 2018-19 to $100,431.

Cost of Living
Access Sacramento requests implementation of the approved COLA policy for the
BASE PEG grant at 2.4% (at the rate also approved by the SMCTC Executive Director

for the General Fund operations increase.)

2.4% Cost of Living increase (or rate to be established)
Request: $2,410.00

Renewal Coloma Community Center Rent Increase
Request: $11,716.00

At the request of the City of Sacramento in 2012, Access Sacramento agreed to
support the historic Coloma Community Center by increasing our rent by $6,750

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 3 of 11



annually to occupy additional office space after the City of Sacramento’s
IT/Engineering Department moved to another facility.

Three years ago, SMCTC agreed to boost Access Sacramento’s base PEG allocation on
a one-time basis to cover the increased rent cost of $6,750 that Access Sacramento
had absorbed since 2012. Access Sacramento, had absorbed the cost of the rental
increase by the City of Sacramento, into the PEG base funding while SMCTC was
following a three-year status quo budget offering. SMCTC renewed its support of
the rental increase for 2015-16 and 2016-17. During fiscal year 2017-18, Access
Sacramento received a new lease from the City of Sacramento that implemented a
rate-per-square foot increase from $1.10 per square foot to $1.20 per square foot
increasing the monthly rent from $4,561.70 per month to $4,976.40 per month.
Annualized, this is an overall increase of $4976.40 above the original $6,750 being
paid annually to the City of Sacramento.

Access Sacramento respectfully asks for a total rent allocation adjustment of
$11,716.00 for payment to the City of Sacramento in order to maintain the overall
SMCTC base support for rent, security and basic production equipment costs
consistent with past practice.

PEG FEE FUND - One-Time PEG Equipment

Access Sacramento is grateful for the additional one-time support above the PEG
Base for a variety of projects since the PEG Base was originally created in 2005.
This support has funded a large-scale upgrade to high-definition production over
the last three years including the purchase of a HD remote broadcast truck and
significant improvements in our Master Control Playback Automation, TV Studio
and an L.T. Network backbone.

2019-20 One-Time Requests

Access Sacramento is extremely grateful for the support for our high definition
expansion. These improvements mimic similar changes completed in previous
years for HD conversion and infrastructure for other channel licensees. Our 2019-
20 requests support the commission’s intention to further improve the overall
quality of the licensee’s broadcasts while also improving the overall digital footprint
of PEG channels into the Internet and social media.

We recognize the annual PEG dollars received by the SMCTC are limited, but with
this year’s requests, our conversion to both digital video and audio will essentially
be complete. We look forward to an opportunity to meet with the cable commission
staff to discuss our progress in meeting these goals and respect the extensive work
that is needed in developing, modifying and checking the grant applications like this
that arrive from all the licensees.

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 4 of 11



Specific Vendor-Related Pricing Support Material is attached in Appendix B.
PEG FEE Fund One-Time Equipment Requests

# Name Amount
1 Cablecast Radio “The Voice of Sacramento” | $93,978.97
2 Coloma TV Studio | $100,971.09
3 Coloma Checkout Equipment | $18,330.68
4 Coloma Office Copier/Fax/Scanner | $3,962.04
5 NNB Video Server & Ingest | $40,781.25
6 Office Equipment | 414.33
7 Office Software | $5,619.53
8 Digital Media Lab Production Software | $9,035.00
9 NNB Server Storage and Playback | $39,150.00
10 Live U Bonded Cellular Remote Transmission/Server | $19,485.00
11 Cloud Storage | $12,886.88
12 IT Network Expansion | $12,982.07
13 Master Control Automation | $5,623.25

Non-PEG Base, One-Time Equipment Grand Total $363,217.08

Cablecast Radio “The Voice of Sacramento” [Page 5, Item 1]
Request: $93,975.97

This year’s audio requests support for expanded content creation for “The Voice of
Sacramento” on the cablecast audio behind the TV bulletin boards of Channels 17 &
18 and 24-hours a day on the channel 17 & 18 Secondary Audio Program (SAP) for
Comcast and Consolidated Communications. This request includes the outfitting
and return of Radio Studio 3 space back to its original 1986 purpose - Community
Radio over cable. With the growth of member’s interest in the audio service, this
room becomes an expanded production studio for members to record shows for the

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 5 of 11



automation. A computer to be placed in the room will act as a back up automation
system for radio playback. There is also a significant design element to this space
that meets a need to provide better capacity for members and staff for compliance
with the American Disabilities Act.

There is also new audio test equipment for use by engineers in radio & television.
Equipment that supports live radio broadcasts from the field and the automation
software that keeps the service providing 24 hour playback.

The following items are entirely in support of the members and staff use in creating
and distribution of content on Channels 17 and 18 or on the SAP. No PEG money is
spent for distribution online nor over the air on a transmitter.

Radio The Voice

Radio 1 - Studio 3 Expansion & Equipment $ 73,815.64

Radio 2 -Radio Computers & iPad $ 7,041.11

Radio 3 - NTI Audio Analyzer $ 6,403.00

Radio 4 - Remote Equipment $ 4,896.22

Radio 6 - Studio 1 Remodel & Lights $ 620.00

Radio 8 - BSI Automation Software $ 1,200.00

Sales Tax already included

Subtotal $ 93,975.97

Coloma TV Studio [Page 5, Item 2]
Request: $100,971.09

Access Sacramento Production TV studio has had high definition (wide-screen)
cameras for nearly 10 years (although they always had been scaled back to Standard
Definition until two years ago.) Those cameras, however, have been based in analog
cables and technology and with 10-year-old %2” image chips The main request for
the TV studio is to complete our digital conversion by adding contemporary HD
cameras, with the appropriate cabling, power supplies, tally lights, and internal
teleprompter capacity. Existing tripods and teleprompter gear will compliant with
this upgrade.

Rolling Projector Stand $ 1,631.00
Sales Tax $ 142.71
HD Studio Camera Full Digital Fiber Conversion $ 95,130.00
Sales Tax for production discounted 0.0375 $ 3,567.38
Shipping (estimated) $ 500.00
Subtotal $100,971.09

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 6 of 11



Coloma Checkout Equipment [Page 5, Item 3]
Request: $18,330.68

Access Sacramento’s focus on helping members create higher quality programs
continues with the desire to purchase equipment that will mimic our members’ own
phone, iPad or notebook technology. Six Do it Yourself Field production kits will
allow members to have smaller cameras, image stabilization and higher quality
audio for the creation of channel content. We will also explore the legal and safe
entry into drone photography using FAA required specifications. Only licensed staff
initially will be able to operate this equipment until rules are in place to support
members.

Coloma Checkout Equipment

Production Office Editing Laptop $ 1,449.98
2 light Kit $ 3,296.88
Do It Yourself Field Production Kits $ 4,473.96
Drone/Camera/Licensing $ 7,589.00
Sales Tax $ 1,470.86
Shipping $ 50.00
Subtotal $ 18,330.68

Coloma Office Copier/Fax/Scanner [Page 5, Item 4]

Request: $3,962.04

This is a renewal of our leased Ricoh copiers in the main office and the executive
office previously supported by SMCTC. A renegotiation of the contract reduced the
cost and also expands the capacity of this system.

Coloma Office Copier
XEROX Copier Rental from Leaf $ 3,962.04
Subtotal $ 3,962.04

Neighborhood News Bureau AccessLocal.TV Video Ingest / Cloud Transcoding
[Page 5, Item 5]

Request: $40,781.25

This project is a hardware and software system providing content delivery to
Channels 17 & 18. Access Sacramento can report its Access Remote Digital Transfer
remote desktop video delivery system allows series providers to upload their

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 7 of 11



content directly for cable broadcast in our automation. The system allows members
to log in from their home computers to safely submit new programming to the cable
channels by transferring and then transcoding the video in the cloud into a
perfected file that can air without additional processing. Currently, more than 80
programs each month are made cable ready by using this system, which benefits
members across Sacramento County by eliminating distance barriers. They can use
this hardware and software delivery system to provide content without driving to
the Coloma Community Center. This proprietary system, created especially for
Access Sacramento members, accepts most formats for video delivery, transcoding
in the Cloud and downloading back to Access Sacramento in the format required by
the playback system that feeds the two cable channels. Instead of driving to Access
Sacramento, discovering their file does not work, then going home to change the file
and drive back, members in Folsom, Citrus Heights, Galt, Elk Grove, Rancho Cordova
and the unincorporated areas of Sacramento can increase productivity and content
production with this remote transfer system. E-mails are automatically generated
tracking this Cloud based work so both members and staff know once the submitted
programming has been received and is ready for airing on one of the two cable
channels.

Included is the video and audio podcast delivery system which supports our youth
journalism training program in partnership with a $25,000 annual grant from The
California Endowment’s Building Healthy Communities program and our full
member use.

The vendor’s proposal is based on an Amazon Web Services (AWS) virtual
production server in the cloud providing automatic back-up, transcoding and
support for the video, audio and content delivery.

Office Equipment [Page 5, Item 6]
Request: $414.33

This is a renewal of the line item from last year that equips the main office with its
Comcast and Consolidated Communications cable connectivity for monitoring the
our two channels. A small camera is also provided in support of membership
services.

Office Equipment

Office Outreach Camera $ 380.99
Sales Tax on above $ 33.34
Subtotal $ 41433

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 8 of 11



Office Software [Page 5, Item 7]

Request: $5,619.53

This item includes renewal of our membership, reservation and inventory control
software contract, Automation Log In software, FireSpring Website and e-mail
system, and remote credit card system . This also includes improved remote log in
capacity for accessing the automation system remotely, a necessity for managing the
automation remotely after a live event concludes after normal business hours when
the ending time is unknown. It also provides for the security of our web connected
systems, including the automation’s video streaming service.

Office Software

Rue Share Management System $ 3,625.00

App QR Code Software $ 170.53

Team Viewer Software $ 1,764.00

Domain Registration $ 60.00

Subtotal $ 5,619.53

Digital Media Lab Software & Equipment [Page 5, Item 8]

Request: $9,035

This request renews and expands the annual cost of production software licenses
from Adobe’s Creative Cloud, as the rollout of the digital media lab grade paid for in
the last funding cycle progresses.

Digital Media Lab

Adobe Creative Cloud (10 renewals/ 20 new) $ 8,700.00

Adobe Acrobat $ 335.00

Subtotal $ 9,035.00

NNB Servers & Cloud Management [Page 5, Item 9]

Request: $39,150

This request supports the management for existing internal servers, a test cloud-
based content delivery servers and the operating system including its hardware
and content storage specifically to handle both the internet based video collection,
podcasts, and other web based media that plays of Channels 17 & 18. Besides the

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 9 of 11



individual video playback, many of these videos are aggregated into half-hour youth
based news programs on the cable channel.

NNB Development Server & Cloud

Hub & Spoke Internal Storage Ingest App $ 28,200.00

Video Ingest & Archiving Server Memory &

Maintenance $ 7,800.00

Sales Tax $ 3,150.00

Subtotal $ 39,150.00

Live U Bonded Cellular Remote Transmission/Server [Page 5, Item 10]

Request: $19,485

This is the annual rental /lease of the LiveU backpack and Linux server that allows
us to broadcast live events from outside the station. This technology, called bonded
cellular, connects the HD broadcast truck back to the station by splitting the HD
signal into seven audio/video pieces, sending them over cell service to the cloud,
where they are reassembled and sent to the server in master control for broadcast
of a live event five seconds later. The combination of our purchased equipment on
the HD truck and in master control, uses LiveU as the hardware connection to join
both sides of the broadcast. Game of the Week and a variety of hometown TV events
in the last year including a news conference on Human Trafficking, CIF Football and
basketball playoffs, the launch of a the Red Rover app are examples of the live
coverage we provide in Sacramento County.

Cloud Storage [Page 5, Item 11]

Request: $12,886.88

This is leased cloud storage, supporting archival footage off site with back up as a
secure way to expand available local use of video. This is Cloud Storage and
memory expansion for existing hardware spread over a 12-month contract and
managed by the vendor using Amazon Web Services. Original storage is also backed
up in the cloud to ensure data isn’t lost. This is all video based. [Audio cablecast
programs are stored on hardware/servers in our radio area and are not a part of
this storage project currently.]

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 10 of 11



IT Network Expansion [Page 5, Item 12]
Request: $12,982.07

This network system installed with PEG money several years ago supports
production in a variety of specific ways that allow file transfers around our physical
plant in the Coloma Community Center. This system supports the requested caller-
phone-screener system in the radio operation and the Skype-caller NewTek Talk
show system for the TV Studio Production control room. Additional on-site digital
storage is also needed now as HD video files are getting even larger.

IT Network

Mindshift Monitoring Devices $ 1,000.00

Mindshift PC Connectivity Devices $ 1,200.00

Dell Storage 9 HDD drives (inc. sales tax) $ 9,174.07

Firespring Annual Software Fee $ 1,608.00

Subtotal $ 12,982.07

Master Control Automation [Page 5, Item 13]
Request: 5,623.25

The Access Sacramento is using the new HD Flex4 Tightrope automation system for
Channel 17 & 18 playback on the cable systems, Carousel bulletin board and for
direct Internet streaming with Video on Demand. As with all things digital, storage
of files and having on-site capacity in addition to cloud storage is the goal.

This proposal also provides the encoding and transfer hardware for an initial closed
captioning pilot project in conjunction with the Tightrope Cablecast system. This
would apply to only live programs and would begin with the Live Wire interview
show and Game of the Week.

Master Control Automation & Closed Captioning

Tightrope Software Assurance & Reflect VOD of

Stream Hosting $ 3,800.00
Flash Drives $ 1,823.25
Subtotal $ 5,623.25

Access Sacramento 2019-20 SMCTC Budget Request Detail - Page 11 of 11



CAPITAL PUBLIC RADIO












KVIE



April 22, 2019 (revised 5/24/19)

Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
799 G Street, 4th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Commission:

Thank you for the opportunity to request our annual operations base grant and funds for one-time PEG
equipment opportunities that will strengthen KVIE’s operation and its KVIE2 service to cable television
viewers in Sacramento County.

Grants received from the Commission represent one of the largest grants from a single funder. Your
annual grant continues to be one of the largest grants from any one funder during our year and helps us
to continue to invest in our service for the benefit of our community.

Our request includes our ongoing operations base of $247,808 and capital items consistent with items
designed for purchase through the 1% PEG fee of $395,827.80 for a total request of $643,635.80.

Our request includes projects that will strengthen KVIE’s production/content creation abilities and our
technical core and program dissemination.

Studio A/V Presentation

Project Cost: $4,318.28

The requested equipment is to replace and upgrade some of our aging and failing audio equipment for
studio presentation use. Our current mixer has failed inputs, so it does not provide for sufficient inputs
for a full set-up. For musical performances, the digital mixer would be utilized as a wireless “snake” to
reduce the quantity of and run length constraints of cables. The podiums would be used both for events
and productions (example: live debate productions).

Hydra PC

Project Cost: $7,605.68

As we send and receive more and more digital files, it is imperative that we can properly troubleshoot
and analyze these files. We have the software to be able to analyze files but we lack the hardware it
takes to playback files and view them on our waveform analyzers. Buying a server-class PC with SDI
1/0 will allow us to take digital files, run file analysis on them using our Tektronix Aurora software, and
be able to play them back as SDI for real-world analysis.



Edit Bay and Production Control Monitors

Project Cost: $9,041.41

Our Edit Bay and Production Control workstations need newer monitors as the current ones do not
provide the correct resolution (1920 X 1080) or modern connections (HDMI, Displayport) for our
editors to complete their projects. Having newer monitors will provide our editors with higher
resolution and better connections to create better content than ever before.

General Workstation and Monitor Refresh

Project Cost: $22,155.59

Several of the station employees are still working on very old workstations and monitors as we refresh
our computers and monitors in groups (depending on how old their current workstation is) on a 3-year
cycle. We would like to provide the best computing technology to our station employees so they can
perform their job to the best of their ability. These workstation bundles will also include newer monitors
that will include modern connections for compatibility with the new workstations.

Production Mobile Workstations

Project Cost: $29,120.62

Our production team needs 5 mobile workstations to create and produce content while in the field.
These laptops will provide plenty of power for our producers to perform their job duties in any
environment. These bundles will include everything that is needed including the laptop, keyboard and
mouse, external backup drive, docking station, and carrying case.

Wireless Intercom Upgrade

Project Cost: $37,556.18

The wireless headsets we currently use for studio productions are in the 600MHz frequency range. The
FCC has repurposed this portion of the radio spectrum and we must move off this frequency by July of
2020. We need to buy a new wireless system that is in a legal frequency range and upgrade our existing
intercom infrastructure to be able to integrate with the new hardware.

Scissor Lift

Project Cost: $16,871.06

Acquiring a motorized lift with a max load of 8001lbs would allow more efficient and safer movement
when two crew members need to access our 18-ft tall grid to move our larger instruments and run cables
above our grid during lighting set-ups.



Studio Lighting Equipment

Project Cost: $47,627.00

As we continue our efforts to transition our complement of lighting instruments to LED powered lamps,
we are also interested in adding newer lighting instruments that are now being widely used for specific
lighting set-ups. The new LED Scoop lights would replace our current incandescent scoop lights, and
the newer Space lights would be used in our current green screen wall area.

Production Switcher Replacement

Project Cost: $202,788.03

We have a Grass Valley Group Kayak high-definition production switcher that we use to create all
programming that originates in the studio. It is central to our studio production operations and is
supported by ancillary support equipment that includes Grass Valley Group K2 clip animation servers,
distribution equipment and closed caption generators.

Grass Valley has announced that the Kayak switcher and K2 servers have reached end-of-life and the
replacement part inventory is diminishing and will not be re-stocked. We will soon not be able to get
replacement parts. If the switcher or its support equipment were to fail, we would not be able to do
studio production.

This project replaces the switcher, animation servers and the support equipment. We also intend to
improve the way in which the switcher is integrated into the station technical plant with the addition of
new distribution amplifiers, patch panels and caption generators. The new switching system will have to
operate alongside the existing equipment during installation and training so that program production will
not be interrupted, and our approach will take this into account.

distribution equipment in our telco room to protect that equipment from disruption.

Again, thank you for supporting KVIE with continued funding for KVIE2 that provides Sacramento
County residents with quality, educational television that unites them and connects them to the world
around them.

Sincerely,

David Lowe
President & General Manager

Attachments: KVIE FY20 Budget, PEG Fee Funding Request, Vendor/Equipment Price Quotes



KVIE Budget Report
Fiscal Year 2019/2020

Staff is still developing the FY20 Budget and plans to submit a final version of the budget to the KVIE
Board for expected approval by 6/30/2019.

KVIE Total FY2020
Budget
Revenue Sources
SMCTC Operations Grant $ 247,808
SMCTC (PEG) One-Time Equip $ 395,828
Dues/Memberships/Fees $ 7,160,745
Interest $ 132,000
Other $ 5,307,219
Total $ 13,243,600
Expenditures
Personnel $ 4,342,596
Services & Supplies/Operations/G&A $ 8,453,285
Grants/Scholarships $ -
Fixed Assets/Equipment $ 210,000
Total $ 13,005,881
Please Note:




CHANNEL LICENSEE NAME:

d ed 019 O Cl : eque
Operatio P quipme e
GENERAL FUND PEG FEE FUND
Operations /
Capital Fac./ |GENERAL FUND|PEG Equipment| One-Time PEG [PEG FEE FUND

Description Equipment Description (if applicable) Equip. Base TOTAL | Facilities Base | Equipment TOTAL GRAND TOTAL
General Fund: $ 247,808.00|% 247,808.00 $ - $ 247,808.00
Operations Base
General Fund: $ - $ -
Capital Facilities/Equip Base
PEG Fund: Studio A/V Equipment - mixer & $ 4,318.28 $  4,31828 | $ 4,318.28
One-Time Equipment accessories
PEG Fund: Hydra PC $ 7,605.68 $ 7,605.68 [ $ 7,605.68
One-Time Equipment
PEG Fund: Edit Bay & Production Control Monitors $ 9,041.41 $ 9,041.41 | $ 9,041.41
One-Time Equipment (not the same as FY19) Qty:25
PEG Fund: General Workstation (10) & Monitor $ 22,155.59 $ 22,155.59 [ $  22,155.59
One-Time Equipment Refresh Qty: (20)
PEG Fund: Production Mobile Workstations Qty:5 $ 29,120.62 $ 29,120.62 | $ 29,120.62
One-Time Equipment
PEG Fund: Wireless Intercom System $  37,556.18 $ 37,556.18 [ $  37,556.18
One-Time Equipment
PEG Fund: Scissor lift (for studio lighting & camera $  16,871.06 $ 16,871.06 | $ 16,871.06
One-Time Equipment changes)
PEG Fund: Studio Lighting Equipment (LED option) $  47,627.00 $ 47,627.00 | $ 47,627.00
One-Time Equipment
PEG Fund: Production Switcher $  221,531.98 $ 221,531.98 [ § 221,531.98
One-Time Equipment

$ = $ -
TOTAL FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 FUNDING REQUEST: $ 247,808.00 $ 395,827.80 [|$ 643,635.80
5/27/19
Signature Date
Staci A. Orlando, CFO/Assoc. GM-Operations

Name & Title

A:\Acctg Only\grant & misc reporting\SMCTC\FY20 SMCTC\KVIE 2019-046A - FY 2019-20 Operations and PEG Fee Funding Request Template (Channel Licensee) v2



sorlando
Cross-Out

sorlando
Typewritten Text
Staci A. Orlando, CFO/Assoc. GM-Operations

sorlando
Typewritten Text

sorlando
Typewritten Text

sorlando
Typewritten Text

sorlando
Typewritten Text

sorlando
Typewritten Text
5/27/19


SACRAMENTO

EDUCATIONAL CABLE
CONSORTIUM



May 27,2019

Bob Davison

Executive Director

Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
799 G Street, 4th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Bob:

Per Commission staffs request, the Sacramento Educational Cable Consortium
(SECC) and BESTNet respectively re-submits its 2019-2020 Operations and One
Time PEG Fee Funding request. (Please see Attachment 1 — SECC Operational Budget)
The PEG request has been reduced by $30,000 - SEVA Labs were reduced from
$90,000 to $60,000.

* SECC/BESTNet is requesting $660,334 in funding from the SMCTC PEG Fee and
General Funds. Specifically:

» $152,703 in one-time PEG Facilities and Equipment funding for
$60,000 - SEVA Labs
$92,703 - Tightrope replacement, production and office equipment

» $44,538 for SECC rent from PEG Fee Fund

» $392,292 from the General Fund (SECC operational grant) to supplement
the SECC budget. (Reflects a proposed $70,000 increase in the SECC Base to
be supplemented/leveraged by $30,000 membership dues increase
approved by the SECC Board.)

* $70,801 from the general fund for BESTNet operations

» $985,880.30 BESTNet construction carryover of 2018-2019 allocated funds to
pay 2018-2019 E-rate approved match for BESTNet sites.

Page 1



DETAIL: ONE TIME PEG FEE FUND REQUEST
* $60,000 - SEVA Labs:

Funding for SEVA Studio Labs “match” for student/teacher media facilities at sites to
be determined once funding is secured.

Attachment 2 is a sample budget from past projects that provides an idea of how funds
will be spent. Detailed expenditures will be submitted to SMCTC before funds are spent.

SECC wants to continue the expansion of SEVA Studio Labs in Sacramento area
schools. The Board and member districts are committed to the development and
implementation of media production programs in all interested Sacramento schools.
The 54 SMCTC funded SEVA Labs have proven that the production process engages
and motivates students. The proposed SEVA Studio Labs will enhance Sacramento
students’ educational experiences by integrating needed technology and team
building skills into the classroom curriculum with an end product that airs on the
local Sacramento educational channels.

In addition, the SEVA Studio Labs expands SECC’s SEVA program (Student
Educational Video Awards, now in its 30" year) that joins students, teachers and
businesses and provides extensive training and assistance to Sacramento county
schools. The program’s objective has always been to enhance academic achievement
while students learn to work collaboratively in teams and engage in projects that
motivate them to remain in school.

SECC is requesting $60,000 to create multiple SEVA Studio Labs in schools/districts
that demonstrate a viable interest in implementing or expanding media programs.
The identification/selection process will continue to be:

1. When funding amount is approved by the SMCTC in June, SECC will announce to
the Board that funds are available and establish a timeline for fall projects and
spring projects (funding from SMCTC is divided into two payments.) Districts will
work with their SECC Board Representative to provide recommendations of
potential sites from their districts.

2. SECC staff will work with each potential site to determine equipment needs based
on individual site and staffing, potential school and district dollars. A detailed
budget aligning with available SMCTC, school and district funds will be established
for SECC Board approval and submission to the SMCTC staff. The SECC Board will
make final decisions on sites to be developed and the order in which the sites will be
implemented.

SECC member districts and school sites are committed to this project and will assist

with installation, facilities, maintenance, program and curriculum development and
ongoing program support.

Page 2



These labs, as described below, will create additional programming content on the
educational channels as well as growing the SEVA program which has provided
countless hours of student-produced content for the Sacramento community.

Studio

The studio setup in this proposal would support, in addition to school productions, a
daily morning news show scenario. Two or three HD camcorders are tethered to an
entry level Newtek Tricaster unit. The Tricaster is an all in one box professional
level live switching unit with character generation, video playback, audio mixing
and final output recording. Simple to operate by students and teachers, the system
uses extensive green screen technology to place the talent in virtual sets. A series of
efficient LED lights illuminate two different green screen backdrop systems - one
for the fixed talent and one for walk-ons. Audio is a mix of wireless and wired audio
solutions for anchors and walk-on talent. The cameras have a teleprompter to help
on-camera talent deliver information smoothly and efficiently.

Field Kits

Based on SECC’s previous DV Starter Kits, each lab kit includes a compact HD
camcorder shooting H264, a Bluetooth wireless mic setup, video tripod, spare
battery, headphones and protective camera case. Kits are scalable depending upon
the class size and available funding.

District/School Match: Facility/Maintenance/Installation
The districts and schools are committed to these labs and will contribute facilities,
installation, maintenance and resources to the program.

A sample budget for one of the 2018-2019 SEVA Lab Sites is included as Attachment
2. Please note Attachment 3 is a list of all SEVA sites, constructed over the past six
years;

- SMCTC has contributed $493,100.31
- Schools and districts leveraged funding to contribute $1,542,137.75

* $92,703 - Tightrope replacement, production and office equipment:

These funds will replace, and supplement dated production equipment in the SECC
office as follows below.

1. Tightrope Replacement: The current SECC Tightrope system (SECC'’s
playback system) is at “end of life” and needs to be replaced. Maintenance
agreements are no longer possible. As part of the new system, SECC is
incorporating captioning software.

Page 3



2. Production Equipment: For the safety and protection of SECC production
crew, SECC needs to add security lights to its Production Van. In addition, an
outside security camera will be installed to allow production crew inside the

van to see what is occurring outside of the van.

Additional items are replacement and enhancement equipment for existing

SECC in-house production equipment.

Tightrope Playback System
MacCaption Captioning Software

Rack & Van Security Cams

Sescom 2 Channel XLR Fiber
FotodioX Pro Factor 1 x 1 Light

ikan IBG-1000 Light Bag

Matthews C-Stand Grip Head Kit

Sony Alpha a7s Il Camera

Sony XLR-K1M Adapter and Microphone Kit
Metabones Canon to E-Mount Adapter
SmallRig 1894 Cage

Canon EF 24-70mm f4 Lens

Canon EF 16-35mm f4 Lens

Canon EF 50mm f1.2 Lens

Total

$53,317.68
$6,831.00
$7,600.94
$2,399.85
$3,323.70
$279.98
$634.00
$4,396.00
$1,396.00
$798.00
$395.80
$899.00
$999.00
$1,349.00
$84,619.95

(Attachment 4 contains the quotes for the above equipment.)

Office Equipment:

Media Control Systems
Telestream
Vanco
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H
B&H

B&H

SECC is proposing to install an automatic roll up door for the warehouse space that
houses the Production Van. This is a security precaution for production crew as
they return the van late in the evening after night shoots. The front door strike plate
replaces the current door bell system at the SECC front office door allowing staff to

“buzz in” visitors.

Page 4



SECC is proposing to replace it’s 20-year old folding table and chairs with flex
nesting tables and accompanying chairs.

Roll Up Door Automatic Opener $3,082.60
Front Door Strike Plate Opener with Intercom $1,500.00
Conference Table & Chairs $3,500.00
Total $8,082.60

(Attachment 5 contains the quotes for the above equipment.)

BESTNet

» $985,880.30 Carry-over Allocation of 2018-2019 Funding & $70,801 General
Fund Operations Base

During the past year, with approval and funding allocation from the SMCTC, the
following SECC member district utilized the federally funded erate program to
connect most of the remaining BESTNet sites for Phase III (Elementary Schools).

Natomas USD
Twin Rivers USD
Sacramento City USD

The schools are nearing completion and the process has worked efficiently and
smoothly. The districts are pleased with the dark fiber, the quick build and
responsiveness of Zayo, the winning E-rate provider. SECC’s BESTNet Project
Manager is working with the Districts and Zayo to ensure seamless connectivity to
BESTNet. This has been an extremely cost effective and efficient method to
complete BESTNet and motivate Comcast to move forward with BESTNet renewal
language. The quick and supportive actions of the SMCTC has made this project
possible and the Sacramento Educational Community is very appreciative of the
SMCTC and the fantastic broadband network that is available to them.

While the build for most of the schools is near completion, sign off and payment has
not and will not occur in this fiscal year, hence SECC is requesting a carryover of the
2018-2019 allocation into 2019-2020. In addition, there are a few remaining sites
in Elk Grove and Folsom that have not been connected. Both districts are looking at
using the E-rate process to connect their final schools that were on the original
BESTNet list.

Page 5



GENERAL FUND REQUEST

¢ $392,292: SMCTC Grant
» $322,292 (2018-2019 grant)
» $70,000 additional base funds (Note: there will be a $30,000 increase in
SECC membership dues to leverage/match the Commission increase.)

* $254,100: SECC Contribution to Operational Budget

SECC Operations Overview
(Budget specifics are included in Attachment 1)

2018-19 saw significant growth in expanding the use of educational cable, member
production, social media, cooperative committees addressing local educational
issues and large growth in SEVA teachers, training activities and student
productions. SECC enhanced its website, adjusted it’s staffing and continued
working with the District PI0’s/Communication Managers in creating plans for their
best and most efficient use of cable and social media. A continuing emphasis was
placed on increasing local production and educational promotion and
communication within the membership. Through on-going partnerships, matching
funding, efficiencies and creative expenditures SECC is proposing the attached
conservative 2019-2020 budget that includes:

* An additional $70,000 in the SECC annual base to be matched by an SECC
Board approved $30,000 increase in SECC membership dues (this is a 20%
increase). The additional annual funds will be used to increase SECC 4 FTEs
to 5 FTE and supplement the SECC consulting budget.

» $10,000 in-kind Time of Remembrance Project Development from EGUSD
e Estimate of carryover funds from 2018-2019

¢ An addition of 1 FTE for Tightrope data entry, administration and
production support.

» Consultants to expand outreach to SECC members and manage special
projects (such as Time of Remembrance.)

e Modifications and an increase in production expenditures
SECC will continue to leverage funds from the SMCTC to supplement the operation
of the educational channels and to enhance student production and SEVA Studio

Labs. The entire SECC membership is committed to the successful growth and
continued utilization of the educational channels and BESTNet.

Page 6



SECC appreciates your consideration of its request and your continued support both
politically and financially. And please let us know if you have questions or concerns.

Elizabeth Rhodes
Executive Director

Attachment 1 - SECC Budget and Narrative
Attachment 2 - SEVA Lab Budget

Attachment 3 - Total SEVA Labs

Attachment 4 - Tightrope and Production Quotes
Attachment 5 - Office Equipment Quotes

Page 7



5127119

Income
6001

Sacramento Educational Cable Consortium
2019-2020 PROPOSED BUDGET

- SMCTC Income
6000 - SMCTC Grant

6055 - SMCTC Grant - Capital Exp (PEG)

6954 - SMCTC-Facilities/rent offset
6103 - SMCTC-SEVA Labs (PEG funds)

6005 - SMCTC-BESTNet Operational Fundg

Total 6001 - SMCTC Income

6900 -
6100 -

6301
6400

6300 -
6903 -
6004 -
6007 - SMCTC-BESTNet Network Const.

Interest Income

Membership Dues

- SEVA Award Night

- SEVA Training Event Attend Rev
Grants/Projects

Dividend Income

BESTNet Income

6008 - District-BESTNet Network Const.
6004 - BESTNet Income - Other

Total 6004 - BESTNet Income

6950 -
6998 -
6955 -
6905 -
9050 -

Other Revenue

Incoming Cash Balance

Other Income Pass Through Funds
Unrealized Gain/Loss on Invest

CC rebates

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

7000 -
8000 -
8115 -
8020 -
8030 -
8040 -
8045 -
8070 -
8090 -
8220 -
8230 -
8035 -
8100 -
8120 -
8125 -
8130 -
81?72 -

8122 -

Personnel

Facility Rent

Taxes and Filing Fees
Insurance

Office Supplies
Telephone/Utilities
Internet / Webpage
Postage & Delivery
Promotion/Print
Bank Charges

Payroll Service
Software and Upgrades
Accounting
Maintenance

Van Maintenance
Production Supplies
Closed Captioning
Tightrope

ATTACHMENT 1
2018-2019 2019-2020
Projected YE Budget BUDGET
322,292.00 319,138.00 $  392,292.00
95,250.00 95,243.00 $ 92,703.00
44,538.00 41,990.00 $ 44,538.00
90,000.00 90,000.00 $ 60,000.00
70,801.00 67,694.00 $ 70,801.00
622,881.00 614,065.00 $  660,334.00
7,290.33
141,125.50 130,000.00 $  160,000.00
3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
5,330.00
10,000.00 $ -
1,000.00
1,251,700.00 $  985,880.30
6,390.74
4,810.62
11,201.36 1,251,700.00 $  985880.30
1,316.41
100,000.00 $ 94,000.00
(225.19)
(393.96)
1,157.89 $ 1,100.00
$ 790,302.49 2,109,765.00 $ 1,904,314.30
420,000.00 468,560.00 $  614,000.00
29,603.98 51,000.00 $ 45,000.00
237.80 $ 300.00
13,237.06 24,000.00 $ 18,000.00
12,000.00 6,000.00 $ 12,000.00
3,500.00 3,500.00 $ 8,500.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 $ 500.00
500.00 500.00 $ 500.00
2,000.00 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
300.00 600.00 $ 600.00
2,400.00 2,600.00 $ 2,400.00
3,500.00 3,500.00 $ 4,000.00
8,300.00 8,000.00 $ 8,300.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
2,000.00 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 $ 5,700.00
$ 3,000.00
7,503.34 7,400.00 $ 2,400.00

Page 1 of 2



5127119

8150 -
8170 -
8190 -
8200 -
8210 -
8290 -
8275 -
8037 -

8031
9001

Sacramento Educational Cable Consortium
2019-2020 PROPOSED BUDGET

Program Acquisitions
Conference and Seminars

Travel

Mileage

Entry Fees, Dues, Books & Subs
Prod Equip SMCTC Capital (PEG)
SEVA Studio Labs SMCTC/PEG
Office Equipment/PEG

- Office Equipment
- Award Night

8110 -
8245 -
8246 -
8400 -

Legal services
BESTNet Construction Expense
BESTNet Construction non-budget

Website Development Costs

Total Expense
Net Income

ATTACHMENT 1

2018-2019 2019-2020

Projected YE Budget BUDGET
0.00 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 $ 4,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
0.00 500.00 $ 500.00
95,243.00 95,243.00 $ 85,000.00
90,000.00 90,000.00 $ 60,000.00
4,000.00 2,000.00 $ 8,000.00
4,000.00 2,000.00 $ 4,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 $ 1,000.00
1,251,700.00 $  985880.30

10,000.00

2,500.00 3,000.00 $ 2,500.00
737,225.18 2,057,503.00 $ 1,904,080.30
53,077.31 52,262.00 $ 234.00

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 23

METRO CABLE
















































EXHIBIT C

Lyl DEC 4200
LICENSE AND OPERATIONS AGREEMENT ,! j l

PERTAINING TO SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN
USE OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING CHANNEIL(S}ABLE TELEVISION COMMISSION

THIS AGREEMENT is between the Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
(“SMCTC”) and Sacramento Community Cable Foundation, DBA Access Sacramento
("Grantee”)

This Agreement (“the License Agreement” or “Agreement”) is made with reference to
the following facts, among others:

A. SMCTC regulates the delivery of cable television services in the Sacramento
Metropolitan Area.

B. In connection with agreements with various cable television providers, SMCTC has
rights to approximately seven (7) cable television channels as frequency spectrum space on the
various systems owned and operated by those providers. These channels are dedicated to the
delivery of public, educational, and governmental programming and are commonly referred to
as community programming channels.

C. Grantee, a public benefit corporation of the State of California, which is a not for
profit organization, wishes to operate a community programming channel(s) under license from
SMCTC.

D. SMCTC has determined that Grantee has the knowledge, experience and resources
necessary to operate a community channel(s) so as to cablecast programming which is in the
public interest.

E. This Agreement sets forth the duties and responsibilities of both SMCTC and Grantee
in connection with the use of such channel(s).

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

1. License Granted. SMCTC hereby grants a revocable license to Grantee to use and
operate community programming channel number(s) at the times and current channel
designations on the cable systems franchised and/ or licensed by SMCTC listed below (or their
equivalent as carried on the lowest tier of service on various systems):

Channel Time
17 Seven (7) days per week twenty-four (24) hours per day EXCEPT from
7 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday from August 1% through and
including May 31t

A1-

Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



18 Seven (7) days per week twenty-four (24) hours per day EXCEPT from
8 a.m. to 2 p.m. Monday through Friday from August 1%t through and
including May 31st.

With the mutual agreement of the respective governing boards of the Licensees, the
channel allocations may be changed, modified, traded or otherwise adjusted to

improve services to subscribers and the public.

2. Term of License; License Fee; Renewal.

A. The term of the license ends June 30, 2006, subject to the provisions relating to the
revocation of the license as provided in section 10.

B. The license fee is One Dollar ($1.00) per year. SMCTC acknowledges receipt from
Grantee of Three Dollars ($3.00) for the entire license term. No part of the license fee is
refundable if the license is surrendered by Grantee or revoked pursuant to Section 10.

C. Alicense is not automatically renewable. To retain a license after the expiration of the
initial term, or any subsequent term, SMCTC must approve a new license agreement with
Grantee. Grantee may apply for renewal in a form approved by the Executive Director not
earlier than six (6) months prior to the expiration of the current term. In the event the SMCTC
decides not to renew a current license, it will provide ninety (90) days written notice to Grantee.

3. No Property Interest Created. In granting this license, SMCTC does not intend to
create any property interest (whether real or personal) in favor of Grantee, and Grantee
specifically acknowledges that no property interest is being created in its favor in the
community programming channel(s) which it is authorized to use under this Agreement, in any
of the real or personal property of SMCTC which Grantee uses as part of its operations, or for
any other reason.

4. No Agency Relationship Created. The grant of a license under this Agreement creates
no agency between SMCTC and Grantee. Grantee is a wholly separate legal entity from SMCTC.
Except as may be expressly provided herein, or as otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing,
neither SMCTC nor Grantee shall have the power or authority to act on behalf of the other.

5. Funding Process; No Funding Guaranteed.

A. Grantee is aware that SMCTC has in the past provided funding to various non-profit
organizations operating community programming channels under channel use agreements. To
the extent SMCTC determines to make funds available to community programming channel
licensees in the future, Grantee shall be eligible to apply for such funds. It is anticipated that
funds will be allocated annually to community programming channel licensees as part of the
SMCTC budget process. The method and manner of applying for funds shall be determined by
SMCTC from time to time. Funds, if allocated, will be subject to a separate Annual Funding

-
Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



and Performance Agreement which sets forth the obligations of Grantee in accepting funding
and the programming and other services Grantee will provide.

B. Notwithstanding subsection 5A., above, the grant of a license under this Agreement
does not guarantee to Grantee any monetary funding by SMCTC nor the use of any video
telecommunications equipment or other property (whether real or personal) owned, leased, or
otherwise possessed by SMCTC.

6. Programming Obligations of Grantee. The programming provided by the Grantee
shall meet the requirements of the then current Policies for Community Programming
Licensees adopted by SMCTC. A copy of the Policies for Community Programming Licensees
in force at the time of the execution of this Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is
hereby incorporated by this reference.

7. No Content Regulation. In granting a license to Grantee under this Agreement,
SMCTC is not attempting to regulate, censor, or otherwise determine the content of any
broadcast over the community programming channel(s) used and operated by the Grantee;
provided, however, that Grantee shall comply with the Policies for Community Programming
Licensees as set forth in Section 6.

8. Reporting. Beginning on May 15t and November 15t following the beginning of the
term of this Agreement and for every May 1st and November 15t thereafter during the term of
this License, Grantee shall file a report ("the semi-annual report") with SMCTC, containing the
following information for the period ending March 31 and September 30, respectively, and any
additional information reasonably requested by the Executive Director, so that SMCTC will be
fully informed concerning the activities and viability of Grantee:

A. The source of all revenues in the form of gifts, donations, or grants from any third
party, other than from SMCTC, and the dollar amount received from each source.

B. An accounting of all revenue from fees and fundraising identified by type, purpose,
and event.

C. An accounting of all revenues received from any third party in consideration of
cablecasting any program, service announcement, or other information.

D. The monetary value of any real or personal property received from any third party.

E. The number and types of programs cablecast by Grantee, broken down by subject
matter, and stating by whom and where produced.

F. The number of hours of cablecasting , including the number of hours of programming

not previously cablecast by Grantee and the number of hours of programming previously
cablecast by Grantee.

Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



G. The financial position of Grantee, including revenues and expenditures for the
previous six (6) months, assets, liabilities, cash on hand, and other information sufficient for
SMCTC to determine whether Grantee has the resources necessary to fulfill its obligations
under its license.

H. The number of persons, firms, or entities which pay dues or other consideration to be
members of, or participants in, the non-profit organization of Grantee.

I. A list of all programs, classes, or other training mechanisms, including number of
persons enrolled in each and any training fee paid, sponsored, supported, or given by Grantee
to persons interested in learning about producing, directing, taping, or otherwise creating a
product / video program suitable for cablecasting on a community programming channel.

J. Alist of all other additional events, associations, programs, classes, or other
mechanisms sponsored, supported, or given by Grantee which are in addition to those listed in I
above and which are not specifically for persons interested in learning about the operations of a
community programming channel, or in learning about producing, directing, taping, or
otherwise creating a product / video program suitable for cablecasting on a community
programming channel.

K. Copies of any newsletter or other publication of Grantee which is distributed to its
members, and/or members of the public generally, regarding the activities of Grantee as such
activities pertain to the operation of its channel(s).

L. An accounting of the distribution of all Grantee funds, equipment, staff services, gitts,
donations, or grants provided to any third party by Grantee.

9. Indemnity and Insurance. Grantee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of
the then current policy re: Community Programming Insurance Requirements adopted by
SMCTC. A copy of the Policy for Community Programming Insurance Requirements in force
at the time of the execution of this Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit B and is hereby
incorporated by this reference.

A.  Indemnification. Grantee shall, at its sole expense, fully indemnify, detend and
hold harmless the SMCTC, the County of Sacramento and the municipalities of Sacramento,
Folsom, Galt, Elk Grove, Citrus Heights and Rancho Cordova, and any other municipality
within the County of Sacramento that is a member of the Cable Television Commission, and in
their capacity as such, the officers, agents and employees thereof, from and against any and all
claims, suits, actions, liability and judgments for damages including reasonable attorney’s fees
or otherwise:

(1) For actual or alleged injury to persons or property, including loss of use of
property due to an occurrence, whether or not such property is physically damaged or
destroyed, in any way arising out of or through or alleged to arise out of or through the acts or
omissions of the Grantee or its officers, agents, employees, or contractors or to which the

-4-
Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



Grantee's or its officers, agents, employees or contractors acts or omissions in any way
contribute;

(2) Arising out of, or alleged to arise out of, any claim for damages for invasion of the
right of privacy, defamation of any person, firm or corporation, or the violation or infringement
of any copyright, trade mark, trade name, service mark or patent, or of any other right of any
person, firm or corporation in any way arising out of or through or alleged to arise out of or
through the acts or omissions of the Grantee or its officers, agents, employees, or contractors or
to which the Grantee's or its officers, agents, employees or contractors acts or omissions in any
way contribute; and

(3) Arising out of, or alleged to arise out of, Grantee's failure to comply with the
provisions of any statute, regulation, or ordinance of the United States, State of California, or
any local agency applicable to the Grantee in its business.

Nothing herein shall be deemed to prevent the parties indemnified and held harmless
herein from participating in the defense of any litigation by their own counsel at the Grantee's
sole expense. Indemnified parties' reimbursements shall be limited to those which are
reasonable in light of the circumstances and Grantee is authorized to use funds received under
this Agreement to pay such costs if other sources are insufficient. Such participation shall not
under any circumstances relieve the Grantee from its duty of defense against liability or of
paying any judgment entered against such party.

B. Insurance. Without limiting Grantee indemnification, Grantee shall maintain in force
at all times during the term of this Agreement and any extensions or modifications thereto,
insurance as specified in Exhibit B. It is the responsibility of Grantee to notify its insurance agent
or insurance carrier(s) regarding coverage, [imits, forms and other insurance requirements
specified in Exhibit B.

10. Revocation of License for Specific Violations of this Agreement.

A. SMCTC may revoke the license granted to Grantee at any time if Grantee fails to
abide by any provision of this Agreement. A non-exhaustive list of reasons for revocation
includes the following:

1. Failure to comply with any provision of this Agreement, including but not
limited to the requirement to maintain insurance coverage as provided by Section 9.

2. Failure to comply with any policy of SMCTC applicable to Grantee under this
Agreement or otherwise.

3. Failure to maintain adequate funding, resources, or technical expertise
necessary to provide programming which meets the requirements under this License or
of the Policies for Community Programming Licensees (Exhibit A).

A
Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



B. In accepting the license, Grantee agrees that, pursuant to Section 3 of this Agreement,
it is not acquiring a property interest in its license and no formal due process is required to
revoke the license.

C. The Executive Director may recommend to the members of SMCTC ("the
Commission") that a license be revoked. Except where the public health, safety, or general
welfare require immediate action by the Commission, prior to making any such
recommendation to the Commission regarding a license termination, the Executive Director
shall meet with the Grantee in an effort to remediate any condition which constitutes a reason
for termination of the license. The Executive Director shall specify a time in which action must
be taken by the Grantee to correct the condition(s).

D. Notwithstanding the preceding subsection B of this section 10, SMCTC shall provide
notice to the Grantee of its intent to revoke the license at least ten (10) calendar days before the
meeting of the members of SMCTC ("the Commission meeting") at which action will be taken.
Grantee may appear at the Commission meeting and present reasons why the license should
not be revoked.

E. SMCTC shall determine whether to revoke the license. The action of SMCTC
regarding the license shall be final and binding upon Grantee.

F. Should SMCTC determine that, based upon the reasons stated by the Grantee, there
needs to be additional facts available for it to make a decision on revocation, it may appoint a
sub-committee of SMCTC or a third party to act as a fact finder and render a report to SMCTC
at a subsequent Commission meeting.

11. Termination or Modification of License for the General Welfare. SMCTC may, at
any time, determine that it is in the best interests of SMCTC that a license be terminated or
modified. Such termination or modification will be for reasons other than a violation of this
Agreement as set forth in Section 10 (e.g., lack of available funding, need to reduce the number
of channels a licensee may operate, etc.). Except in situations necessary to protect the public
health, safety, or welfare, SMCTC shall provide to a licensee ninety (90) calendar days notice of
termination or modification of a license.

The decision of SMCTC to terminate or modify a license under this section 11 shall be
final and binding on the Grantee.

12, Discrimination. Grantee shall not discriminate in employment, in educational
opportunities to third parties, in the production of programming (including in the hiring of
third parties to produce, or assist in the production of, any program intended to be cablecast by
Grantee), or in membership of its non-profit organization, on the basis of race, national origin,
religion, sex, gender, sexual preference, political affiliation, age (over 40), or disability.

Ch,Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



13 Miscellaneous.

A. Integrated Agreement. This Agreement contains all the understandings of the
parties. All prior understandings, whether written or oral, are superceded hereby and of no
further force or effect. All modifications hereto shall be in writing.

B. State, Federal and Local Laws; Policies Generally Applicable to Licensees.

1) Grantee agrees to abide by all State, Federal, and municipal laws applicable to
it.

2) Grantee agrees to be bound by all current and future policies of SMCTC
generally applicable to all community programming licensees. If there is a conflict between a
policy and this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.

C. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of
the State of California. Venue of any action regarding this Agreement shall be in the Superior
Court of Sacramento County, or, if applicable, the United States District Court for the Eastern
District of California.

D. Agreement Voluntarily Entered Into. Each party represents that it has entered into
this Agreement with full knowledge of its contents and having had the opportunity to consult
with legal counsel of its choice. No extraneous inducement has been offered by either party to
the other to enter into this Agreement.

E. Section Headings. The headings on each section or subsection of this Agreement are
for the convenience of the parties only and are not intended to change the substance of any
portion of this Agreement.

F. Partial Invalidity. If a portion of this Agreement is held invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, and the remainder of the Agreement may be carried out without
material detriment to either party, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

G. Ambiguity. For purposes of interpreting this Agreement, or any section of it, neither
party shall be considered to have drafted or authored the Agreement or section.

H. Assignment. This Agreement is considered to be an agreement for Grantee to
provide special and unique services. As a consequence, neither the Agreement, any part of it, or

the license issued under it, may be assigned by Grantee.

I. Waiver. A waiver of one provision of this Agreement by either party shall not be
construed as a waiver of any other provision.

Ch.Lic.Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



J. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date signed by the Chairman of the
Commission after it has been signed by Grantee and forwarded to the Commission for
approval.

Dated: {//é 4’ 7 Sacramento Metropolitan Cable

Television Commission

DAL

rman
Attest:
Secretary
Dated: __ / 'V/ "’/ 63 Sacramento Community Cable

Foundation, DBA Access Sacramento

ZAC S

Its: éxec:c-,(-l v,e_ ( V'?O(of

Exhibit A - Policies for Community Programming Licensees
Exhibit B - Policies for Community Programming Insurance Requirements

Ch.Lic. Agmt.Mstr.doc 03-214



Exhibit A: Policies for Community Programming Licensees
GENERAL POLICY

Licensee operations shall further the development, implementation, acquisition and presentation of
community programming programs for cablecast on the channel(s) provided under license are for the
benefit of the greater Sacramento community.
= Cablecasting of instructional and educational programs for in-school and at-home use to
serve the complete age range of pre-school through adult including university, community
college, and/or high school academic credit courses for all educational levels and programs
and service needs identified by the local educational community. Instructional programs may
include staff development, in-service and promotional activities, and training in video
production for community members, teachers and students and educational programs to
inform and enrich including public affairs and government programming; health, consumer
" and business information; religion; and other societal issues. |
= Simple, readily available public access to the cable system(s) with not less than a 72-hour
delay.
= Low cost training of the public in media production for the purpose of generating
programming for cablecast.
= Cablecasting entertainment programs that provide the opportunity for creative and free
expression including the performing and visual arts. '
»  Audio program services including cultural, news and public affairs programming,
» Cablecasting entertainment and historical programs about the Sacramento region.
= Administration, promotion, and evaluation to support community.

'"Community Programming" — means cablecasts which consist of topics of special interest to the
Sacramento community or defined element thereof and which are not "obscene" under the laws of
California and/ or other applicable laws; including matters of a political, governmental, sociological,
religious, educational, instructional, cultural, artistic, health oriented, ethnic, economic, recreational,
charitable and philanthropic nature. Community Programming does not include;

a) advertising by and on behalf of candidates for public office;

b) alottery as defined by FCC regulation or any advertisement of or information concerning a

lottery; or
c) libelous or slanderous material.

Brown Act. Licensee, as a condition of accepting a License and/or funding SMCTC shall, regardless
of its organizational structure, comply with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Govt. Code §
54950 et seq.), as it now exists and may hereafter be amended, as to any discussions and/or decisions
of Licensee's governing board relating to the expenditure of all or any portion of the funds provided
pursuant to this Agreement.

Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhA.doc



Conflict of Interest. Licensee shall not, directly or indirectly, purchase goods or services or otherwise
fund any person or entity in which any of Licensee's directors, officers, agents or employees, have or
will acquire any direct or indirect interest.

User Fees and Charges. Use of channel(s), facilities and equipment shall be provided to members of
the general public and representatives of non-profit organizations and public agencies by Licensee at
its sole cost and expense, without fees or charges, subject to the licensee retaining the right to
reasonably regulate how, where, and when such items may be used. The preceding sentence does
not apply to licensees operating in educational facilities (i.e., public or private primary, secondary,
and post-secondary schools).

However, upon the prior approval of SMCTC, Licensee may establish and levy reasonable user fees
and charges in connection with the use of such facilities and equipment.

Licensee may conduct fund-raising activities such as telethons, auctions, and membership
drives on the charmels whose use is authorized by SMCTC if the activity meets the following

criteria:

(1) All funds generated from such activity shall be used in support of Licensee's
cablecasting activities on the channel(s).

(2) Licensee may not use the channel(s), facilities or equipment whose use is
authorized by SMCTC to raise funds for any other organization or any purpose
other than those stated above without the prior approval of SMCTC.

Programming Liability. Notwithstanding the requirements imposed on Licensee, Licensee
shall be fully responsible for all programs cablecast on channels licensed herein. Licensee
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless SMCTC, the County of Sacramento, and the
municipalities of Sacramento, Folsom, Galt, Citrus Heights, Elk Grove and Rancho Cordova,
and any other municipality within the County of Sacramento that is a member of SMCTC,
from any and all claims or other injury (including reasonable cost of defending claims or
litigation) arising from or in connection with claims of loss or damage to person or property
arising out of the failure to comply with any applicable laws, rules, regulations, or other
requirements of local, state, or federal authorities, for claims of libel, slander, invasion of
privacy, or infringement of common law or statutory copyright, for breach of contract or other
injury or damage in law or equity which claims result from Licensee's use of channels, funds,
equipment, facilities, or staff provided under the auspices of the SMCTC.

Copyright Clearance.

a) Before cablecasting any program Licensee shall make all appropriate arrangements to
obtain all rights to all material cablecast and clearances from broadcast stations, networks,
sponsors, music licensing organizations' representatives, and without limitation from the
foregoing, any and all other persons as may be necessary to transmit its or their program
material over Licensee's authorized channel(s).

2.
Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhA.doc 03-210



b)

Before cablecasting transmissions for audio use only, Licensee shall obtain all required
rights to all material cablecast and shall obtain all required clearances from broadcast
stations, networks, sponsors, music licensing organizations' representatives, and without
limitation from the foregoing, all other persons as may be necessary to transmit its or their
program material over a SMCTC authorized cable television system.

Copyright and Ownership. Licensee shall have an ownership interest in the copyright of all

programs and materials sufficient to control distribution and re-presentation and shall own such an
interest in all programs and materials produced by Licensee with funds, equipment, or staff provided
under by the SMCTC.

Distribution Rights.

2)

b)

d)

Licensee shall require that, except with SMCTC's permission, all programs produced in
whole or in part with equipment, facilities, or staff granted under the auspices of the
SMCTC shall be distributed only on the channel(s) whose use is authorized by this
Agreement.

Additional payments required to obtain cable television distribution rights for programs
acquired primarily for broadcast use may be made by Licensee from funds granted under
this Agreement. :

At the beginning and end of each day that video programming is cablecast on the
channel(s) whose use is authorized by SMCTF, Licensee shall display a credit stating
"Funds for the operation of this channel are provided in part by the Sacramento
Metropolitan Cable Television Commission". The current address and telephone number
of the Commission shall also be displayed.

Licensee may exchange programming with commercial broadcast channels provided
that: |

(1) Licensee obtains permission from all persons who have an interest or right in the

programming;

(2) the commercial broadcast channel credits the programming to Licensee under the
auspices of SMCTC; '

(3) the programming has first been cablecast on the channels provided under the auspices
of the SMCTC. '

Authority of Licensee. Unless otherwise stated herein, Licensee shall have sole discretion to resolve

the following types of issues and questions with regard to Community Programming;

a)
b)

The time or date on which a particular program will be cablecast;

Whether the production quality of a particular program is sufficient to warrant
cablecasting to subscribers;

A-

Ch.Lic.Agmt.MstrExhA.doc 03-210



c¢) In the event of a demand to program channels or time thereon allocated to Community
Programming which exceeds the capacity of the channels (i.e., a demand for programming
which exceeds the volume which can be accommodated by twenty-four (24) hours per day,
seven (7) days per week cablecasting), the determination of which programs are to be
cablecast and which are not; '

d) The permissible length of a program;
e) The appropriateness of the content of a program;
f) The monopolization by particular users of channel time, facilities or equipment;

g) In the event of a demand to utilize production facilities or equipment which exceeds
capacity, determination of who will be permitted use and who will not be;

h) Denial of the use of facilities or equipment on the basis of past abuse, misuse, or inadequate
care thereof; and,

i) Determination of staffing levels to assist particular parties in the production of
programming or assist in the production of particular types of programming.

Equipment Ownership. . Licensee shall not sell or transfer equipment or facilities provided under
the auspices of the SMCTC without the prior written approval of SMCTC.

Upon the termination, revocation, or cancellation of a License Agreement, Licensee shall
immediately, at Licensee's option, either deliver to SMCTC all equipment, exclusive of fixtures, then
in Licensee's possession or reimburse SMCTC for the then fair market value of all funded equipment
or the proportional interest of the Commission-funded portion thereof then in Licensee's possession.

Financial Records; Audit. The financial records of Licensee shall be available at all times for

inspection by SMCTC or its authorized representatives.
A Licensee shall provide, as part of the semi-annual repots required by Section 8 of the

License Agreement, an unaudited financial report.
SMCTC may, at any time, at the sole expense of SMCTC cause the books and records of the

License to be audited by a duly qualified professional.

Litigation- Expenditure of SMCTC Funds against SMCTC Prohibited. Licensee shall not expend any
funds received from SMCTC to pay costs or attorney’s fees in any litigation in which Licensee asserts
or attempts to assert any cause of action whatsoever against SMCTC, the County of Sacramento, the
municipalities of Sacramento, Folsom, Galt, Citrus Heights, Elk Grove or Rancho Cordova, and any
other municipality within the County of Sacramento that is a member of the SMCIC, and/or the
directors, employees, or officers of such entities.

Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhA.doc 03-210



Exhibit B, Policies for Community Programming Insurance Requirements

Without limiting Licensee's indemnification and prior to exercising its License, Licensee shall
procure and maintain at Licensee's sole expense, for the duration of the License Agreement,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from,
or in connection with activities of the Licensee, its agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors as follows:

a) Minimum Scope of Insurance. Insurance coverage shall be at least as broad as:
(1) Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage ("occurrence" form
CG 0001) including, but not limited to Premises/Operations, Products/Completed
Operations, Contractual, and Personal & Advertising Injury.

(2) Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001 covering
Automobile Liability Code 1 (any auto).

(3) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California and
Employers Liability insurance.

b) Minimum Limits of Insurance. Licensee shall maintain limits of insurance no less than:

(1) General Liability:

General Aggregate: $2,000,000
Products Comp/Op Aggregate: $2,000,000
Personal & Adv. Injury: $1,000,000
Each Occurrence: $1,000,000
Fire Damage: $ 100,000

(2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

(3) Workers' Compensation: Statutory
(4) Employers Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

¢) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions
must be declared to and approved by SMCTC in its sole and complete discretion.

d) Other Insurance Provisions. The insurance policies required hereunder are to contain, or
be endorsed to contain, as applicable, the following provisions:

-1-

Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhB.doc



(1) COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY AND COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE
COVERAGES.

() The SMCTC and SMCTC's officers, officials, employees, agents, and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Licensee; services,
products and completed operations of the Licensee; premises owned,
occupied or used by the Licensee; and automobiles owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the Licensee. The coverage shall contain no special limitations
on the scope of protection afforded to the SMCTC or SMCTC's officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers, except as shall have the prior written

approval of SMCTC.

(b) For any claims related to the activities of Licensee, the Licensee's insurance
coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the SMCTC and SMCTC's
officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the SMCTC or SMCTC's officers, officials,
employees, agents or volunteers shall be excess of the Licensee's insurance
and shall not contribute with Licensee's insurance.

(c) The Licensee's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect-to the limits of the
insurer’s liability.

(2) WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY COVERAGE. The
insurer shall agree to waive all its rights of subrogation against the SMCTC and
SMCTC's officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers, which might arise by
reason of payment under such policy in connection with the activities of the Licensee.

(3) ALL COVERAGES. The Licensee shall maintain all insurance coverages in place at
all times and provide the SMCTC with evidence of each policy's renewal ten (10)
days in advance of its anniversary date. Each insurance policy shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be canceled by either party except after thirty -(30)
days' written notice for cancellation or sixty (60) days’ written notice for non-
renewal has been given to SMCTC. For non-payment of premium 10 days prior
written notice of cancellation is required.

(a) ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a
current rating of no less than A-: VII by A.M. Best's Insurance Services. SMCTC's
Risk Manager may waive or alter this requirement, or accept self-insurance in
lieu of any required policy of insurance if, in the opinion of the Risk Manager,
the interests of SMCTC and the general public are adequately protected.

(b) VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE. Prior to performing any other term or
condition of this Agreement Licensee shall furnish SMCTC with current
certificates of insurance for the duration of this Agreement evidencing coverage
required by this Agreement. Certified copies of required endorsements shall be

2-
Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhB.doc 03-211



attached to the certificates provided. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements shall be received and,
in SMCTC's sole and absolute discretion, approved by SMCTC before any act is
performed by Licensee and before any funds are released by SMCTC to
Licensee. SMCTC reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies including endorsements, effecting coverage required
by this Agreement.

(c) SUBCONTRACTORS. Licensee shall be responsible for the acts and omissions
of all its subcontractors and shall require all its subcontractors to maintain

adequate insurance

(d) INSURANCE LIMITS DO NOT LIMIT LICENSEE LIABILITY. The limits of
insurance described herein shall not limit the Hability of the Licensee and
Licensee's agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.

(e) SMCTC FUNDS MAY BE USED. SMCTC funds may be used for purchase of
any insurance required by this Agreement. Current certificates evidencing the
maintenance of Licensee's insurance shall be filed with SMCTC.

(ff COPIES TO BE FURNISHED. Upon written request by SMCTC, a duplicate
original of each insurance policy required to be purchased or maintained
hereunder and all endorsements shall be furnished to SMCTC.

(g) COVERAGE REVIEW AND ADEQUACY. SMCTC retains the right at any time
to review the coverage, form and amount of the insurance required herein. If, in
the opinion of SMCTC's Risk Manager, the insurance provisions in these
requirements do not provide adequate protection for SMCTC or the public,
SMCTC may require Licensee to obtain insurance sufficient in coverage, form
and amount to provide adequate protection from and against the kind and
extent of risks that exist at the time a change in insurance is required.

(h) NOTICE OF CLAIMS. If any claim for damages is filed with Licensee or if any
lawsuit is instituted against Licensee, that arise out of or are in any way
connected with Licensee’s acts or omissions that in any way, directly or
indirectly, contingently or otherwise, affect or might reasonably affect SMCTC,
Licensee shall give prompt and timely notice thereof to SMCTC. Notice shall
not be considered prompt and timely if not given within thirty (30) days
following the date of receipt of a claim or ten (10) days following the date of
service of process of a lawsuit.

Ch.Lic. Agmt.MstrExhB.doc 03-211






































































































	June 6, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda Packet
	Agenda Item 1 - Conference with Legal Counsel
	Agenda Item 2 - Fiscal Year 2019-20 General Fund and PEG Fee Fund Proposed Budgets
	Attachment 1: Resolution No. 2019-002 - Adopting the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed General Fund (094A) Budget
	Attachment 2: Resolution No. 2019-003 - Adopting the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed PEG Fee Fund (094B) Budget
	Exhibit 1: General Fund (094A) Budget - Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget and Actuals (Period 10) / Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed General Budget
	Exhibit 2: PEG Fee Fund (094B) Budget - Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budgeted and Actuals (Period 10) / Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed PEG Fee Fund Budget

	Attachment 3: Resolution No. 2019-004 - Approving an Amendment to the Commission Legal Counsel Services Retainer Agreement
	Attachment 4: Fiscal Year 2019-20 Amendment to legal Cousel Retainer Agreement
	Attachment 5: Resolution No. 2019-005 - Approving and Authorizing Execution of the PEG Fee Funding Agreement for Member Agencies of the Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
	Attachment 6: Fiscal Year 2019-20 - Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Pro Forma PEG Fee Funding Agreement for Member Agency
	Exhibit A - Member Agency Fiscal Year 2019-20 PEG Fee Funding Request (DRAFT)

	Attachment 7: Resolution No. 2019-006 - Approving and Authorizing Execution of the Annual Funding and PErformance Agreement for Channel Licensees of the Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission
	Attachment 8: Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Pro Forma Annual Funding and Performance Agreement for Channel Licensee - FY 2019-20 (DRAFT)
	Attachment 9: Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Annual Funding and Performance Agreement for Channel Licensee Sacramento Educational Cable Consortium Fiscal Year 2019-20 (DRAFT)
	Attachment 10: Fiscal Year 2019-20 Annual Performance Agreement - Interfaith Council of Greater Sacramento, DBA Sacramento Faith TV
	Attachment 11: Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed Staffing
	Attachment 12-18: Fiscal Year 2019-20 PEG Fee Funding Requests (Member Agencies)
	Citrus Heights
	Elk Grove
	Folsom
	Galt
	Rancho Cordova
	Sacramento
	City Hall
	Historic Chamber

	Sacramento County

	Attachment 19-22: Fiscal Year 2019-20 Operations & PEG Fee Funding Request (Channel Licensees)
	Access Sac
	Capital Public Radio
	KVIE
	Sacramento Edcational Cable Consortium

	Attachment 23 - Metro Cable

	Agenda Item 3 - Resolution No. 2019-007 - Approving the Ninth Amendment to the License and Operations Agreements Pertaining to Use of Community Programming Channel(s)
	Resolution No. 2019-007 - Approving the Pro Forma Ninth Amendment to the License and Operations Agreements Pertaining to Use of Community Programming Channel(s)
	Pro Forma Ninth Amendment to License and Operations Agreement Pertaining to Use of Community Programming Channels 

	License and Operations Agreement Pertaining to Use of Community Programming Channelse (Access Sacramento)

	Agenda Item No. 4 - Resolution No. 2019-008 - Approving the Closed Captioning Services Agreement with Aberdeen Captioning, Inc.
	Attachment A: Resolution No. 2019-008 - A Resolution Approving Closed Captioning Services Agreement with Aberdeen Captioning, Inc. 
	Attachment B: FY 2019-20 Closed Captioing Services Agreement

	Agenda Item No. 5 - Resolution No. 2019-009 - Fixing the Employer Contribution at an Equal Amount for Employees and Annuitants Under the PEMHCA
	Resolution No. CATV 020 - Resolution Electing to be Subject to Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act
	Resolution No. 2012-004 - A Resolution Confirming the Employer's Contribution Under the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act
	Resolution No. 205149-009 - Resolution Fixing the Employer Contribution at an Equal Amount for Employees and Annuitants Under the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act
	CalPERS Circular Letter - CalPERS to Move to Three Health Care Regions for Contracting Public Agencies and Schools in 2020
	Health Resolution


	Agenda Item No. 6 - Chair and Vice-Chair Election
	Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission Chair/Vice-Chair History (1982 - June 2019)

	Agenda Item No. 7 - General Administration Report
	Agenda Item No. 8 - Channel Licensee Reports
	Agenda Item No. 9 - State Franchisee Reports
	Agenda Item No. 10 - Public Comments
	Blank Page
	FY 2019-20 PEG Fee Funding Request - City of Elk Grove (5-14-2019).pdf
	Cover Letter

	FY 2019-20 Operations and PEG Fee Funding Request - KVIE (5-24-2019).pdf
	KVIE Request for 2019-2020 v2 5-24-19
	Production Switcher Replacement

	KVIE 2019-046A - FY 2019-20 Operations and PEG Fee Funding Request Template (Channel Licensee) v2
	FUNDING REQUESTS


	FY 2019-20 Operations and PEG Fee Funding Request - SECC (5-27-2019).pdf
	2019-2020 SECC-BESTNet Funding Proposal 5:27:19
	2019-2020 Proposed Budget - 4




